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c

Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
'Form CHAR500	 New 2012

Charities Bureau - Registration Section

120 Broadway

1.	 eraIlnfomt	

York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General)

New York, NY 10271

http://www.charitiesnys.com	 I	I

Information

a. For the fiscal year beginning (mnddIy) 01/01	/ 20 12 and ending (rnm!ddlyyyy) 12/31/2012

b. Check if applicable for NYS: C. Name of organization	 d. Fed, employer ID no. (EIN) (tIff 1tl,fflflflfft)

D Address change	
National Rifle Association of America	 I 5 1 3 I- I O i l Ii 1 6 1 1 1 3 0]

e. NY State registration no. (##-##-##)D Name change

 1012 1-1 2 1 1 1-1 6 1 4 IO Initial filing
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail not delivered to street address) I Room/suite I. Telephone number

O Final filing	 I

El Amended filing	
11250 Waples Mill Road	 07 1 0 1 3 1)1 2 6	Fli I 21 5 0

i:i NY registration pending	City or town, State or country and zip + 4	 g. Email

Fairfax, Virginia 22030	 gcounsel©nrahq.org

2. Certification - Two Signatures Required

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, they are true,

correct and complete in accordance with the laws ofhe State of rJeWQK applicable to this report.

Ward J. Land, Jr.	Secretary
Printed Name	 Title

ilson H. Phillips, Jr. Treasurer
Printed Name	 Title

I a. President or Authorized Officer)'

b. Chief Financial Officer or Treas.
Signature

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

Date

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants)

Check '

	

	if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government aencies, etc.) did not exceed

$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC).to solicit
contributions during this fiscal year.

NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) it received an allocation from a federated fund,
United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from other sources did not exceed $25,000 or 2) it received all or
substantially all of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted an annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)

Check '' 0 if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and assets (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

For EPTL or Article-7A registrants claiming the annual report exemption under the one law under which they are registered and for dual registrants claiming the annual report

exemptions under both laws, simply complete part 1 (General Information), part 2 (Certification) and part 3 (Annual Report Exemption Information) above.

Do not submit a fee, do not complete the following schedules and do not submit any attachments to this form.

4. Article 7-A Schedules

If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:

a. Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity In NY State? . .	Yes 0 No

* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4a.

b. Did the organization receive government contributions (grants)? .......................................................... 0 Yes IIi No

* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee Submitted: See last page for summary of fee requirements.

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form:	 _________

a. Article 7-A filing fee ................................................$ [25	—	Submit only one check or money order for
b. EPTL filing fee .................................................... $1750.00 1 total fee, payable to "NYS Department of L

c. Total fee ........................................................$ 775

6. Attachments - For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see last page for required attachments -4-f-4 I

CHAR500 - 2012
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Schedule4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you checked the box in question 4.a. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each PFR, FRC or CCV that the organization engaged for
fund raising activity in NY State:

1. Type of fund raising professional (FRP):

Professional fund raiser . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . B
Fundraisingcounsel ............................................................................................ O
Commercialco-venturer .......................................................................................... O

2. Name of FRP:

InfoCisionManagementCorp.

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address):

325 Springside Drive

City or town, state or country and zip + 4:

Akron,Ohio 44333

3. FRPtelephonenumber:

( 3 3 0 ) 6 6 8 - 1 4 0 0

4. Services provided by FRP (provide description):
To plan, prepare, manage and conduct a nationally directed outbound telemarketing development campaign to active, lapsed, or potential
members/donors.

5. Compensation arrangement with FRP (provide description):
Per call basis

6. Dates of contract . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 08/01/2011 through 07/31/2014

(mm/dd/yyyy) (mm/dd/yyyy)

7. Amount paid to FRP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 7,684,766.00

8. If services were provided a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim report(s) required by§§ 173-a. 3 of the
Executive Law? ¤ Yes No

2 CHAR500-2012
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Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you checked the box in question 4.a. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each PFR, FRG or CCV that the organization engaged for
fund raising activity in NY State:

1. Type of fund raising professional (FRP):

Professional fund raiser .......................................................................................... 11

Fundraising counsel ............................................................................................ 0
Commercial co-venturer .......................................................................................... 0

2. Name of FRP:

Member Connect/Power Direct

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address):

4805 Pearl Road

City or town, state or country and zip + 4:

Clevelend, Ohio 44109

3. FRP telephone number:

(I	I	I	1)1	I	I	I-I	I	I	I	I

4. Services provided by FRP (provide description):
Manage and conduct inbound and outbound telemarketing services.

5. Compensation arrangement with FRP (provide description):
Per call basis

6. Dates of contract ................................................ 09/24/2010	through	12/31/2011

(mm/dd/yyyy)	 (mm/dd/yyyy)

7. Amount paid to FRP .........................................................................$ 337,247.00

8. If services were provided b a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim report(s) required by § 173-a. 3 of the
Executive Law? r Yes	No

CHARSOO - 2012
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Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you checked the box in question 4.a. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each PFR, FRC or CCV that the organization engaged for
fund raising activity in NY State:

1. Type of fund raising professional (FRP):

Professionalfund raiser ..........................................................................................

Fundraising counsel ............................................................................................

Commercial co-venturer .......................................................................................... 0
2. Name of FRP:

Allegiance Creative Group, LLC

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address):

11250 Waples Mill Road, Suite 310

City or town, state or country and zip + 4:

Fairfax, VA 22030

3. FRP telephone number:

(1 7 1 0 1 3 1 2 1 6 1 7 1-1 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 I

4. Services provided by FRP (provide description):
Provides counsel and promotion planning for marketing and direct response mail and phone programs.

5. Compensation arrangement with FRP (provide description):
Compensation by management commission fee and/or net costs reimbursement.

6. Dates of contract ................................................ 12/01/2011	through	12/01/2013

(mm/dd/yyyy)	 (mm/dd/yyyy)

7. Amount paid to FRP .........................................................................$ 480,000.00

8. If services were provided b a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim report(s) required by § 173-a. 3 of the
Executive Law?	Yes	No

CHAR500 - 2012
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Schedule 4b: Government Contributions (Grants)

If you checked the box in question 4.b. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each government contribution (grant). Use additional copies
of this page if necessary to list each government contribution (grant) separately.

Government Agency Name	 Grant Amount

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

Total Government Contributions (Grants) $ 0.00

CHARSOO - 2012
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FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

The oraanization may have to use a CODV of this return to satisfy state reeortirta recuirements.

Form 90
Department of the Treasury

0MB No. 1545.0047

A For the 2012 caIandarea! or tax year beqlnnlnq_

B Check if applicable: C Nam of organization	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF

[1] Address change	Doing Business As

0 Name change	Number and street (or P.O. box if mall Is not delivered to street address)

OInitial return	11250 WAPLES MILL ROAD

0 Terminated	 City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code

Amended return	FAIRFAX	 VA

El Application pending 
I 

F Name and address of principal officer:

I Tax-exempt status:	_J 501(c)(3)LJ 501(c) ( 4	) 4 (Insert no.) [_J 4947(a)(1) or ,_J 527

J Webalte: P. wwwnraora

- D Employer Identification number

53-0116130
E Telephone number

- (703) 267-1000

100	G Gross receipts $	 272 ,950,03

H(a)Is this ag roup return for	affiliates?	[:]Yes

H(b) Are 
all

	included?	0 Yes	No

If No.' attach a list. (see instructions)

Hic) Group !xemphon number

K Form of organization:	Corporation [J Trust [JAssociation [J Other 10, -	L Year of formation: 1871	1 M State of legal domicile:	N'

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:	JOANDIIELI.S

CONSTITUTION; TO PROMOTE PUBLIC SAFETY, LAWAND ORD^BA	6 1
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES; TO TRAIN CIVILIANS IN MARKSMANSHIP; TO FOSTER AND PROMOTE THE

SHOOTING SPORTS: TO -P-ROMOTE HUNTER -S-AFETY.

Check this box P0 if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line Ia) .............j	 76

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line Ib) .......4	 71

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V. line 2a)	 767

NEW number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) ................... 6	 150,000

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 .............'la	 21975.540
Mod	 o	ehl	riiinrtuherl hi 	tv	iru"m fr,,n nrm OOn..T Iinc A	 7h I	 fl

Prior Yur
	

Currant Year

I

S

E

2

3

4
B 

5
0 

6

7a

L	
a	Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line lh) ...............

	

9	Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 29) ..............

	

10	Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ........

	

11	Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5,6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and lie).

12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through11(must equal Part VIII, Column (A), line 12).

	

13	Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ......

	

14	Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ........

15 Salaries, other compensaon, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10).

16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line lie) ........

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (0), line 25) ' ----------2?,1PO,9C

	17	Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines ha–lid, llf-24e) .......

18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25).

	

19	Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ...........

9
	20	Total assets (Part X. line 16) .....................

	

21	Total liabilities (Part X, line 26).....................

	

22	Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .........

92,000

0

50,733,831

6,126,261

174,119,497

231,071,589

-12,088,059
of Current Year

146

390

Under penalties of perjury. I dedamp tI I hse eIR1j ,ed this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge

1 t	'Vf11I t 
"Y r Sign	

P	natureofofficer	 bate
Here	

WILSON H. PHILLIPS JR.	 TREASURER AND CFO
Type or print name and title

Date I PTINI PrinUType prepareIs name	 P,t'pars sigrret a -

I
Paid	

LAMES P. SWEENEY	 self-employed-employed P01263012f_9/16/2013 _
Check _it

Preparer 
1Firrns name	MCGLADREY I..LP	( Firm's ONh' 41-1944416UseOnly i_Firm

's address '8000 TOWERS CRESCENT -OR STE 500, VIENNA, _22184 1_Phone no. 703-336-6400

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above?(see Instructions) .......... .. .......[] Yes [j] No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions.	 Form IU (2012)

HTA
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8453-EO
Exernpt Organization Declaration and Signature for OMBNo. 1545-1879

Foun

For calendar year 2012,or tax year beginning , 2012,and ending ______ , 20

Departrnentof the Treasury For use withForms 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF, 1120-POL, and 8868IntemalRevenueService
Nameof exemptorganization Ernptoyer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

Part!I Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the type of retum being filed with Form 8453-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a,or Sa below and the amount on that line of the retum being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). If you entered-0- on the retum, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here Þ X b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), line 12) . . . . 1b 256,290,928
2a Form 990-EZ check here Þ b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) . . . . . . . . . . 2b 0
3a Form1120-POL check here b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . . . . . . . . . . . 3b 0
4a Form990-PF check here º b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) . 4b 0
Sa Form 8868 check here A b Balance due (Form 8888, Part I, line Sc or Part II, line 8c) . . . . . . 5b 0

Part II Declaration of Officer

6 I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financlai Agent to initiate an Automated Clearing House (ACH) electronic funds
withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization's federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account To revoke a payment,
I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement)date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes toreceive confidential
information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment.

If a copy of this retum is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities aspart of the IRS Fed/State program, I certify that I
executed the electronic disclosure consent contained within this return allowing disclosure by the IRS of this Form 990/990-EZ/990-PF
(as specifically identified in Part I above) to the selected state agency(ies).

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above named organization and that I have examined a copy of the
organization's2012 electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic
retum. I consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter,or electronic retum originator (ERO) to send the organization's retum
to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any
delay in processing the retum or refund, and (c) the date of any refund.

Sign ., 9/18/2013 TREASURER AND CFO
Here Signature of officer oate Title

Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer (see instructions)

I declare that I have reviewed the above organization's retum and that the entries on Form 8453-EO are complete and correct to the best of
my knowledge. If I am only a collector, I am not responsible for reviewing the retum and only declare that this form accurately reflects the date
on theretum. The organization officer wili have signed this form before I submit the retum. I will give the officer a copy of all forms and
information to be filed with the IRS, and have followed all other requirements in Pub. 4 t63, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS e4ile Providers for Business Retums. if I am also the Paid Preparer, under penalties of perjury Ideclare that I have examined the above
organization's retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. This Paid Preparer declaration is based on all information of which I have any knowledge.

Date check if Check ERO'sSSNor PTINERO's alsopaid it self-
S signatma preparer employed

Use Firm'sname(or
ggyyoursif self-employed),

Only addres...nd zie code Phoneno.
Underpenaltiesor perjury.I declarethat I haveexaminedthe abovereturnand eccompanyingschedulesand statements,endto the bestof my knowledge
andbelief,theyare true. correct,and complete.Doctorationof preparef basedon all ir(ormation of which the preparerhasanyknowledge.

Print/Fypepreparer'snarne Pre r's sig t Date Check ir PTIN
Paid

JAMES P. SWEENEY 9/16/2013 self-employed P01263012
Preparer Firm'sn"me p McGLADREY L Firrn'sEIN Þ
Use Only 2,,,.5 eddress » 8000 TOWERS RESCENT DR STE 500 VIE NA VA 22184 Phone no. 703-336-6400
For Privacy Act and Paperwork ReducGon Act Notice, see back of form. Forrn 8453-EO (20m
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Form 990 (2012)	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 2
1Th1I	Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part HI ............

I	Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO PROTECT AND DEFEND THE U.S. CONSTITUTION.

2	Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on 
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? .................................[] Yes [] No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3	Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services' ......................................... U	Yes	[] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code ...............  ) (Expenses $	49387 404 including grants of $ .................. ) (Revenue $	23 118246)
NRA MEMBERSHIP COMCTI ONS ARE DAILY. WEEKLY, AND MONTHLY NEWS UPDATES AND TRENCHANL!LJT
THROUGH AN AWARD WINNING ARRAY OF DIGITAL AND HARDCOPY MATERIALS AND THE MOST AUTHORITATIVE

---EXPERTS. NRA MEDIA VEHICLES SERVE TO EDUCATE,
INFORM, AND REINFORCE THE NRA'S PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSES AND OBJECTIVES. FOR ACCESS TO NRA'S

CONTINUALLY UPDATED PRESENCE SUCH AS THE NRA OFFICIAL JOURNALS. PLEASE VISIT NRANEWS DOT COM AND

------------S DOT _&R _G_,_ AND RENEW OR UPGRADE YOUR NRA MEMBERSHIP AT N__R--A"-D-A DOT 0--RG

4b (Code:) (Expenses $18160,341 including grants of $	6-3,010 ) (Revenue $	22,127,674)
NRA GENERAL OPERATIONS PROGR SEAM RVICES ARE WORLD-CLASS PROGRAMS INCLUDING NRA SPORTS,

--TRAINING1 HUNTER SERVICES. LAW _E_NFORCEME
SERVICES, RANGE SERVICES, WOMEN'S PROGRAMS, YOUTH PROGRAMS, FRIENDS OF NRA, NATIONAL FIREARMS
M SEUUM, AN MD ORE, EDUCATION, SAFET	DY AN TRAINING ARE THE CORE OF THE NRA _M_ISSION. NRA CONTINUES
TO BE THE GLOBAL LEADER AND GO-TO RESOURCE IN FIREARMS EDUCATION, SAFETY A- -N- 6 TRAINING. PLEASE
VISIT PROGRAMS DOT NRA DOT OR- G AND GO D- -0- f _N_ R__A D- -0- f 0__ R__G

4c (Code:) (Expenses $	17.322,006 including grants of $) (Revenue $
NRA-ILA LEGISLATIVE PROGRAM SERVICES. AS THE FOREMOST PROTECTOR AND DEFENDER OF THE U.S.
CONSTITUTION, THE -N-'A-T-ATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION ADVOCATES AGAINST EFFORTS TO ERODE THE SECOND

------
AND CONSERVATION EFFORTS NAT M

	

lONDE. NRA -
I
- EGISLATIVE ACTION INVOLVES F	RMIREAS RIGHTS, REGULATIONS------

PWJNTJT[	LNQQTROL THREATS, WORKERS' PROTECTION, SELF-DEFENSE,
FREE SPEECH RIGHTS, AND A HOST OF RELATED MATTERS. VISIT NRAILA DOT ORG FOR THE LATEST UPDATES
ANIy ENGAGE -V-V- iTH hA ON SOCIAL MEDIA.

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $	112,357,309 including grants of $	 0 ) (Revenue $	108,387,068

4e Total program service expenses	'	 197.227,060

Form 990 (2012)
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Form990(2012) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No

1 is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? lf "Yes,"

complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 X
2 is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?. . . . . . . . . _2___ X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part l. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _3__ X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(b)

election in effect during the tax year? lf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Peri ll . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _4_
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? lf "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part ill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? It
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part l . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _6_ X

7 Did the organization receive or hoid a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part il . . . . . . . . . 1 X

8 Did the organization maintain coilections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? lf "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part ill. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _8_ X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _9_ X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part y. . . . . . . _10_ X

11 if the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
Vll, Vill, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? It"Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Vl. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _11a X

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? lf "Yes " complete Schedule D, Part Vll. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _111b X

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11c X

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, IIne 16? lf "Yes " complete Schedule D, Part lX. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _11.d X

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, iine 252 lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. . . _11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability foruncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes
*

complete Schedule D, Part X. . . . . _11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? lf "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts Xi and XII. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? lf "Yes,"

and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and XIl is optional. . . . . _12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . . . . . . . _13. X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . . . . . . . 1.4a. X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? lf "Yes,"

complete Schedule E Parts I and IV. . . . . . . . . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any

organization or entity located outside the United States? lf "Yes," complete Schedule E Parts Il and lV. . . . . . . _15. X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance

to individuals located outside the United States? lf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Paris ill and lV. . . . . . . . . . _16 _ X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services

on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes " complete Schedule G, Part l (see instructions). . . . . . . . . . _17_ X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part Vill, lines 1c and Ba? lf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _18_ X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?

II "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ill. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _19_ X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? lf "Yes," complete Schedule H . . . . . . . . . . . 200a X

b If "Yes" to line 2Oa, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? . . . . . . . 20b
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of
I Yes I No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization

in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes, "complete Schedule I, Paris I and/I........

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III..........

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes, "answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If ?Jo, "go to line 25....................

b Did the organization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .....

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? ................................

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .....

25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(c)(4) organizations, Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction

with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ..............

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a

prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or

990-EZ? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L Part!...........................

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or

disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part II.

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,

substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part Ill ...........

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule 1,

Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part IV......

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, "complete

Schedule L, Part IV......................................

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV.......

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, "complete Schedule M.

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes, "complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes, "complete Schedule N,

Part!............................................

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?
If "Yes, "complete Schedule N, Part II...............................

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule A, Part!................

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if "Yes, "complete Schedule R, Part II,

Ill, or IV, and Part V, line I ...................................

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ...........

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled

entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, "complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2 ........

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes, "complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .......................

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, "complete Schedule R, Part

VI.............................................

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines lib and

19? Note. All Form 990 filers are reauired to comolete Schedule 0....................

21 X

22 X

23 X

	

248	X

24b

24c

24d

	

25a	X

	

25b	X

	

26	X

	

27	X

	

• 28a	X

	• 28b 	X

	28c 	X

	

29	X

	30 	X

	

31	X

	• 32 	X

	33 	X

34X

35a X

35b X

36

381 XI
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ¡
Yes No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if not applicable . . . . . . . . 1a 877

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . 1b 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable

gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sc X

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . 2a 767

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? . . . . . 2b X

Note. If the sum of lines la and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required toe4ile. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. . . . . . . . . 3a X

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year?If"No,"provideanexplanationinScheduleO. . . . . . . . . . 3b X

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: s> ,___ _ _ __ __ ____ _ _. __ __ _ ___ _ __.
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . . . . . . 5a X

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . . 5b X

c If "Yes" to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sc

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . . . . . . 6a X

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b X

7 Organiza8ons that may receive deductible contributionsunder section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a

b If "Yes,"did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . . . . 7b

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7c

d if "Yes " indicate the number ofForms 8282 filed during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . | 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . . . 7e

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f

g if the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . . 7

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? . 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoringorganizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9a

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . . . . . . 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlil, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 900, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . . 10b

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizagons. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? . . . . 12a

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . |12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tenning services during the tax year?. . . . . . . . . . . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed aForm 720 to reoort these payments?If"No,"provideanexplanationinScheduleO . . . . . . 14b
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Governance, Management, and Disclosure
Foreach"Yes"

response tolines 2 through 7b below, and for
a"No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . 1a 76
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the goveming body, or
if the goveming body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line18, above, who are independent. . . . 1b 71

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a businessrelationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _,2..,_ X

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by orunder the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . . _3_ X

4 Did the organization make any significant changes toits goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . _4_ X

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . . . __5_ X

6 Did the organization have membersor stockholders?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _ 6_ X

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the goveming body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _J_aa, X

b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _[b, X

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

a The goveming body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _8a_. X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _8lt X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee,or key employee listed in Part Vll, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address?If"Yes,"providethenamesandaddressesinSchedule O . . . . . . . . . 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue ( ode.)
Yes No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . Ob

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? . 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy?If"No,"gotolinef3. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12ji X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confilots? 12b. X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy?If"Yes,"

describeinScheduleOhowthiswasdone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . j2c X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . j33. X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _15a_ X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5b. X
if "Yes" to iine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.6a_ X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed º See.Attached.S_tatement.. _ _....._.________. _... ___
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make itsForms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that a ply.

¤ Own website ¤ Another's website Upon request Other(explaininScheduleO)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its govemingdocuments, conflict of interest

policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: º _______.. _NATONA.L RIFLE ASS.OC.I.ATIO_E_OFANIE_R_ICA_ _ _ __ __ _. ______.., . j70312_67-1000
11250 WAPLES fJilLL ROAD FAIRFAX, VA22030-7400
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OF AMERICA

1L'AIN Compensation of Offlcers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part VII .............[]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Is Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)
Name and Title

(C)

Position
(B)	(do not check more than one	(0)

Average	box, unless person is both an	Reportable

hours per	officer and a'ector/trustee)	compensation
week (list any	g from

hours for	 the
related	a.	 organization

organizationsorganizations	0	 - (W-2/1099-MISC)
below dotted	

at

line) it
(E)	 (F)

Reportable	Estimated
compensation	amount of
from related	other
organizations	compensation

(W-211 099-MISC)	from the
organization
and related

organizations

AI) DAVIDAKEE------------

PRESIDENT	 1.00 X I ix

2ND VICE PRE	 1.00 X	X

1ST VICE PRESIDENT	 2.00 X - X

NJ?J9!S-----------------------------
SIDENT	 —

(4}JOEM.ALLBAUG-—

DIRECTOR	 1.00 X -

• (5)VVILLIAMH. ALLEN	 -

DIRECTOR	

1tOO

DIRECTOR	 0.00 X - -

(6)THOMASRARVA--------------

.00 X

J------------tOl
DIRECTOR	 1	0.01

(8CENBERG	 I

DIRECTOR	 1.01

(9)F.E.BACHHUBERJR-------------101

...	 1......................... .9
DIRECTOR	 2..!01

(11k BOB BARR	 -101

DIRECTOR	 0.01

t1 G. ARREjT	 -------------1.01

(13)CLELBAUDLE
	

1

DIRECTOR

A14) PYIL!

X

X

X

X

X
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trt stees, Key Em doyees, and Highest Compensated En ployees (contir "ied)
(c)

Poeition
(A) (B) (do nofcheck nore than >ne (D) (E) (F)

Nameandtitle Average box, mle s personis bott an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper offic-r an I a d rector/trushe) compensation compensation amountof

week (listany - =r a e z -n from from related other
hoursfor the organizations compensation
related ., e organization (W-2/1099-MISC) fromthe

organizations gL (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belowdotled andrelated

line) organizations

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

11§}_ _MATT B UNT 100

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

..D.AN OVfN 1 0Q
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

DIRECTOR 1.00 X

..P_ETR§BO ; 0_Q
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

-.D_AV_ID_§U __ ____._ __ 1.0_Q
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 150,000

1 . . (AM CAR_TER _______. 100

DIRECTOR 1.00 X

..[gD W _CaV_V __._ __.__ 10_Q
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

}_ _R_Isl I.AR_D. E]LDRV 100
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

..VâpiqAA C _. ____ 00

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

.. . . .L. ÇOTTÇ 100

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 673

1b Sub-total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 150,673 0 0

c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vll, Section A. . . . . . . . . . . . * 5,695,768 O 698,292

d Total (add IInes 1band1c). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Þ 5,846,441 O 698,292

2 Total number of Individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $10C,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization 63
Yes No _

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 1
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum ofreportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0002 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

Individual. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 X ____

5 Did any person Ilsted on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A) (B) (c)
Nameand businessaddress Descriptionof sendees Compensation

INFOCISION 325 SPRINGSIDE DR, AKRON, OH 44333 MEMBERSHIP PROCESSIF 15,877,933

ACKERMAN MCQUEEN 1601 NW EXPRESSWAY, STE 1100, OKLAHOMA C PUBLIC RELATIONS AND A 8,564,516

POSTMASTER 1735 N LYNN ST, ARLINGTON, VA 22209 POSTAGE SHIPPING 8,056,438

PALM COAST DATA 11 COMMERCE BLVD, PALM COAST, FL 32164 MEMBERSHIP PROCESSlb 6,757,768

COMMUNICATIONS CORP OF A 13195 FREEDOM WAY, BOSTON, VA 22713 FUNDRAISING PRINTING A 6,660,733

2 Total number of independent contractors (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 56
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Form 990 (202)	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 9
t1ThiIJI Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part VIII ................... El
(A)	 (B)	 (C)	 (0)

Total revenue	Related or	Unrelated	 Revenue

exempt	 business	excluded from

function	I	revenue	I tax under sections

00

0'

C

I,

la Federated campaigns .........Ia	 C)
b Membership dues ...........lb	 0
c Fundraising events ...........Ic	 0

d Related organizations .........Id	13,518,518
e Government grants (contributions). . .	le	 0

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above. . .	If	72,910,986

g Noncash contributions included in lines la-If:	$0
Ii Total. Add lines la—If

I Business Code

2a PROGRAM FEES

b MEMBER DUES	 _________
C

d
0

I All other program service revenue 
g Total. Add lines 2a-21................

3	Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ................

4	Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . .
5	Royalties .....................

I	(i) Real	I	(t) Personal

6a Gross rents .........1,165,916 
b Less: rental expenses. . .	1,853.0231
c Rental Income or (loss). .	L

	

-687,1071	0
d Net rental income or (loss) ..............

Ta Gross amount from sales of	(I) securities	(Ii) Other

assets other than inventory.	8,550.340	 0
b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses. . .	7,341,780	 0
c Gain or (loss) ........1,208,560	 0
d Net gain or (loss) ..................

107.982.9541 107

115.517

600,185
0
	

0
14,696,957

S..

-687,107

'V	
.5

1,208,56(

CD 8a Gross income from fundralsing
events (not including $
of contributions reported on line Ic).
See Part IV. line 18 . . . . . . . . . .	a	528,73i

£	b Less: direct expenses . . . . . . . . . b L	118,89
0	

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .......
9a Gross income from gaming activities.

See Part IV, line 19..........a
b Less: direct expenses . . . . . . . . .

	

b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ........

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances .........a

[;;7.;5.4
.83(

b Less: cost of goods sold ........b	 1
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.

Miscellaneous Revenue	 Business Cod.

ha ADVERTISING	 541800
b SUBSCRIPTIONS	 541800
C NRA CAFE SALES	 722210
d All other revenue ............
e Total. Add lines ha—lid ...............

12	Total revenue. See instructions.............

123	12,726,890	1,

376	17,724	20,1
370	2,918.870
114

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990

Section 501(c) (3) and 501(c) (4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part IX ................... [1
Do n	 (A}	 (0)	 (C)

 riot Include amounts reported on lines 6b,	 To expenses	Program service	Management and	FundraisingI	
I	

I
7b, 8b, 9b, and lOb of Part Viii.	 expenses 	oenerai expenses 	expenses

I Grants and oilier assistance to governments and

organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the

United States. See Part IV, line 22 .........
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the

United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .....

	

4
	

Benefits paid to or for members ..........

6 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ...........
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(0(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ......

	

7
	

Other salaries and wages ............

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions).

	

9
	

Other employee benefits .............

	

10
	

Payroll taxes .................

11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management .................

	

b
	
Legal....................

C Accounting ..................

	

d
	
Lobbying ...................

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17.

f Investment management fees ...........

9 Other. (If line 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25 column

(A) amount, list line hg expenses on Schedule 0.)

	

12
	

Advertising and promotion ............

	

13
	

Office expenses ................

	

14
	

Information technology .............

	

15
	

Royalties ...................

	

16
	

Occupancy ..................

	

17
	
Travel ....................

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials .....
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ......

	

20
	

Interest ....................
21
	

Payments to affiliates ..............

	

22
	

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ......

	

23
	

Insurance ...................

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS
b PRINTING AND SHIPPING
C GENERAL OPERATIONS PROGRAM SERVICES
d -EA-LEGISLATIVE  PROGRAM SERVICES
e All other expenses

Total functional expenses. Add lines I through 24e.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and

fundraising solicitation. Check here	if

	

133	1,477,110	1,334545	15E

0

	

125	24,247,195	8,416,399	1,65C

	

776	5,254,664	2,735,003	406

	

146	3,150,936	1,245,730	22

	

215	1,715,375	678,178	121

0

	

424 1	4.727.987	242.437

	

179,378 	179,376

	

4,223,418	4,223,418

	

1,129,589	24,618,506

	

5,031,479	- 2,730,561	2,300,918

	

7,076,418	4,017,990	3,058,428

0

	

1,847,062	905,035	942,027

	

6,488,824	5,118,473	1.370,351

0

	

5,990,557	4,725,212	1,265,340

	

1,230,083	883,034	347,049

0

	

2.481.365	1.844.136	637.229

0

	

18160,341	18

	

17,322,006	17
	

0

	

13,143,401	7
	

399

	

54.161.078	197
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Form 990
	

53-0116130	Page 11

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part X

(A)	 (B)

Ben innino of year	 End of ye

I

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

ba

b

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

CID 
22

Iv

—I 23

24

25

I.,

v 27

28

29

U-

I-
0

JR
0 30

31

32

Z

Cash—non-interest-bearing ...................

Savings and temporary cash investments .............

Pledges and grants receivable, net ................

Accounts receivable, net....................

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.

Complete Part II of Schedule L . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section

4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and

sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary

organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L...........

Notes and loans receivable, net .................

Inventories for sale or use ....................

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ..............

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D	1 0a	66,964,

Less: accumulated depreciation ......lOb 32,639,65

Investments—publicly traded securities ..............

Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ..........

Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ..........

Intangible assets .......................

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 .................

Total assets. Add lines I through 15 (must equal line 34)

Accounts payable and accrued expenses ..............

Grants payable ........................

Deferred revenue .......................

Tax-exempt bond liabilities ...................

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D.

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and

disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L . . . . . . . . .

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .....

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ......

Other liabilities (including federal income (ax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete

Part X of Schedule D ......................

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here '	and

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assets .....................

Temporarily restricted net assets .................

Permanently restricted net assets .................

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC958), check here	P.	and

complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ...........

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .....

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds.

Total net assets or fund balances .................

01

8,864,786 2

3,324463 3

50,343,338 4

5

6

3,087,653 7

12,209,596 8

2,484,596 9

35,507,183 lOc

26,199,333 11

2,374,284 12

0 13

o 14

5,431,147 15

149,626,381 16

71,413,466 17

18

25,769,095 19

20

21

22

38,973,890 23

0 24

8,006,174 25

144,162.625 26

-25,746,844 27

5,377,714 28

26,032,886 29

30

31

32

5,663,756 33

149.826.381 34

10.747

34,324,673

29,895,485

7,951,222

0

0

-21

11,221,0

160,497,536
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Form 990(2012) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130 Page 12
1W4B Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part XI .............. U
I
	

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). . . .

	

2
	

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ....................

	

3
	

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 ......................

	

4
	

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X. line 33, column (A)) .......

	

5
	

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ........................

	

6
	

Donated services and use of facilities ............................

	

7
	

Investment expenses ..................................

	

8
	

Prior period adjustments .................................

	

9
	

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) ...............

	

10
	

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (8))	 .

Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part Xli

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990:	0 Cash	Accrual	[] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .......

If "Yes' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

	

Separate basis	U Consolidated basis	Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .............

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

	

U Separate basis	[J Consolidated basis	[] Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .....

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-I 33? ............................

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undercio such audits ......

54,161,078

2,129,850

5.663,756

1,651,710

1,776,074

11 ,221.390

Yes No

2a.X

2b X

a

:.

2c X

•	•.;:

3a

3b
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Continuation Sheet for Form 990

Nameof the Organization Employer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA |53-0116130

Continuation of Off cars, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Emp oyees

(A) (B) (M) (D) (E) (F)
Nameand title Average Posii an (.hec . all :hatap dy) Reportatge Reportable Estimated

hoursper o 5 compensation compensation amountof
week g from from related other

(listany S - , the organizations compensation
hoursfor q - organization (W-2/t099-MISC) fromthe
related (W-2/1099-MISC) organization

organizations R andrelated
befourdotted organizations

line)

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

1Ê - -14- E _ÇRAl" 0Q
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

- -: CM§_J_ AN 00

DIRECTOR 1.00 X

- . - . -H ;
DIRECTOR 1.00 X

(0L JOSEP_E_P. DEBEV"A;<S V -00

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

31L RJEE ERME 0

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

32L _EDIEf FLEEMAN 00

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

133L JQEkfRIEDMAN 00

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

34L _SANDRA_S,f-ROMA
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 45,180

lit TOM_G[AINES O

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

36L JAMES. _S.__Çll-MQRE .
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

13D_ _MARION_P. HAMM_ER Q
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 104,000

-- - - - ---...--..- -- ----- -.--------------..-- ------------
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

39LARAHAM HI; .00

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

-- - - - ----------.-...-------..------.. ------..----- --
DIRECTOR 1.00 X

42L _ROy]NN_IS 1
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

143L _H,JOAQ I ACKSON 00

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

-- - - - - - . ------....---..---------..--- ------------ -
DIRECTOR 1.00 X

45L _TPM.K<NG
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

-- - - - - - .- - - - '-----...---..--.---- -------------'.
DIRECTOR 1.00 X
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Continuation Sheet for Form 990	
K]

Name of the Organization	 Employer Identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130

Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Emniovees

(A)

Name and title

(8)

Average

hours per

week

(list any

hours for

related

organizations

below dotted

line)

(C)	 (0)	 (E)

Position (check at that apply)	Reportable	Reportable

o	-n	compensation	compensation
L	. from	from celated

(D

3 0	 the	organizations

organization	(W-211099-MISC)

(W-211099-MISC)

(F)

Esthnated

amount of

other

compensation

from the

orgarwzation

and related

organizations

-
(47) KARLA. MALONE	 1.00
DIRECTOR

	

	 0.00 X
EADWS

DIRECTOR	 1.00 X
(49) JOHN FMILIU--tOO
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X
(50) BILL MILLER
DIRECTOR

	

	 0
-too

.00 X

5iLPWE--BUZ MILL-

DIRECTOR	 0

DIRECTOR

L

	

	
1.00 X

u-cL
DIRECTOR	 1.00 X
(53)GVENORQUIS--

.00 X

PLYL9T------------------------------I

.DIRECTOR	 0.00 X
(55)OBERTNOSLER	 - 0too
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X

!}.APJJNY.!Y1N-----------------------------
DIRECTOR	 .00 X
(5)TEDNUGEN-
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X
(58)LA----OLSON	 -too
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X

J5T!MT1YPW--------------------------
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X

---- ----------------------------1.00
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X

&1q11 T?c9..LIH-----------------------------
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X
t62) WAYNE ANTHONY ROSS	 -too
DIRECTOR -- - --	--	 0.00 X

-- --------------------------
DIRECTOR	 0.00 x

----------- 1.00
DIRECTOR	 0.00 X
1qL9RTE.SANDERS	 -too
DIRECTOR	 1.00 X

MH.SATTERF(EL-	 -ip
DIRECTOR	 1.00 X

-- --- ---------------------------------- - ----------- -DIRECTOR	 i n

LI
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Continuation Sheet for Form 990 g,,, 3 , 3
Nameof the Organization Employer Identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA |53-0116130

Continuation of On cars, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Emp oyees

(A) (B) (c) (D) (E) (F)
Nameand title Average Posi on ( 41sc all Gat apNy) Reportable Reportable Estimated

hoursper o - .n compensation compensation ornountof
week a . :7 from fromrelated other

(listany 9 the organizations compensation
hoursfor - 3 g organization (w.2/10se.uisc> fromtha
related (W-2/1099-MISC) crgangation

organizations E andrelated
belowdotted organizations

Ilne)

68) __T_QM._S.El.I.EC_6_.. . ___. ____._____._.._. ______1

DIRECTOR 0.00 X

69) __49EN C SIQ;_ER 1 00_
DIRECTOR 1.00 X

)_ _;E_V_Qy CO 1 00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

--DMIGHTAVAN HORN 1 00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

2) __V_Ç§ERT I-,_ypf_V V 1
DIRECTOR 1.00 X

..;<NQô|-. LVfV 1
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

.-E_Ç_WARD ALTEV 1 00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

.D ; AMS. _ 1
DIRECTOR 0.00 X

DIRECTOR 0.00 X
..DONA1D E QUNG 1 00

DIRECTOR 0.00 X
--WA_YNf_L8P[E_VRE 58 00.

CEO AND EXECUTIVE VP 2.00 X 833,312 141,555

Sl..C_HR[S_W._ CÇX 58.00
EXEC DIR, ILA 2.00 X 583,991 81,808

80) ;SON_E PH I-;<PS V 52.00
TREASURER 5.00 X 515,260 136,332

.- - .. .. ..-....--....--.-....--..--- ---.... .. .J-
EXEC DIR, GENERAL OPERATIONS 1.00 X 682,166 58,082

SECRETARY 0.00 X 408,050 50,750

183) __VOBE_RT K WEAVEV_____.____________._..____ ______.___§g.00
EXEC DIR, GENERAL OPERATIONS 0.00 X 344,143 57,525

84) __MICHA.E; MA_VÇEkil_E_.. _..___...._____ _. ____ __________\0
MANAGING DIRECTOR 0.00 X 623,593 50,921

..H_;E_V_ S.CHRO_PP_______________________________ ____.._52
EXEC DIR, ADVANCEMENT 0.00 X 488,568 61,091

86) __MARICÇ_VR["_AN 4g.00
CHIEF OF STAFF 0.00 X 359,742 24,589

18D __DAy.IDLEMMAN 50.00
DEPUTY EXEC DIR, ILA 1.00 X 327,600 22,274

188) _JAMES_ BAKE_V 50,00

DIRECTOR, ILA FEDERAL 0.00 X 290 163 13,385
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MB No. 1545.0041

©12Supplemental Financial Statements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7,8,9,10, ha, lib, tic, lid, lie, lit, 12a, or 12b.
Attach to Form 990. 0, See separate instructions.

SCHEDULED

(Form 990)

Depadrnent of the TreaslKy

Name of the organization
	

Employer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF
	

53-0116130

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or
the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

I	(a) Donor advised funds
	

Funds and other accounts

I	Total number at end of year ......
2	Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3	Aggregate grants from (during year) 

4	Aggregate value at end of year .....
5	Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ......
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? ......................

LI Yes [] No

Yes LI No

I	Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

[J Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)	E] Preservation of an historically important land area

j Protection of natural habitat	 [] Preservation of a certified historic structure

[] Preservation of open space
2	Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year.	 -.
Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements ......................2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .................2b

. c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) .... .2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8117106, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register ...................
3	Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization

during the tax year	P'

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located	10. -

5	Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ................[] Yes El No

6	Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7	Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ..........................[] Yes [] No

9	In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.

IFT1III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(I) Revenues induded In Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ....................	$
(II)Assets included in Form 990, Part X ......................... P' $

2	If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a	Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line I .....................	$
b	Assets included in Form 990, Part X .......................... P' $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.	 Schedule 0 (Form 990) 2012
HTA
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ScheduleD (Form990)2012 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant
use of its collection items (check aff that apply):

a X Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs

b X Scholarly research e Other

c X Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIll.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . Yes No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part

IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginning balance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c O
d Additions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . id
e Distributions during the year . . . , . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e
f Ending balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1f 0

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X. line 217. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes ] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIll . . . . . . . ]

Endowment Funds. Comp ete if the organiz1tion answered
"Yes"

to Form 990 Part IV, line 10.
(a) Currentyear (b) Prioryear (c) �vo yearsback (d) Three yearsback (e) Fouryearsback

1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 10,738,148 9,711,011 8,687,890 6,920,616 7,675,316
b Contributions . . . . . . . . . 1,554,967 1,546,181 808,137 1,582,051 487,022
c Net investment earnings, gains,

and tosses . . . . . . . . . . 775,895 412,646 549,205 750,029 -1,205,479
d Grants or scholarships. . . . . . 0 0
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs . . . . . . . . . 442.581 378,110 304,201 536,900
f Administrative expenses . . . . . 38,863 28,288 30,020 27,906 36,243
g End of year balance . . . . . . . 12,587,566 10,738,148 9,711,011 8,687,890 6,920,616

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 19, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment º _ ____________%.
b Permanent endowment 8" _ __________ 100%
c Temporarily restricted endowment %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(1) unrelated organizations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sa I X
(ii) related organizations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sa 11 X

b If "Yes" to 3a(i1), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR?. . . . . . . . . . . . . 3b X
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
oescriptionof property (a) Costor otherbasis (b) Costor other (c) Accumulated (d) Bookvalue

(Investment) basis(other) depreciation

1a Land. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 4,902,450 4,902,450
b Buildings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O 48,865,159 22,004,187 27,224,841
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0
d Equipment. . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 13,196,722 11,927,487 2.197,382
e Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O 0 0 0

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).1- . . . . . 34 324,673

schedule D (Form990)2012
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ScheduleD (Form99o) 2D12 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page3

Investments-Other Securiti is. See Form 990, Part X line 12.

(a) Descriptionof securityor categony (b) Bookvalue (c) Methodof valuatim
(includingnameof security) Costor end.of-yearmarketvalue

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . . . 0

(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . . 0

(3) Other

(A)
(B)

(c)
(D)
(E)
(F)

(G)
(H)
(1)

Total.(Cohum(b)mustequalForm990,PartX, col.(B)line12) » 0

Investments-Program Rela ed. See Form 990, Part F, line 13.

(a) Descriptionof investmenttype (b) Bookvalue (c) Methodof valuation:
Costor end-of-yearmarketvalue

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
F)
(8)
(9)

(10)
atai.(conume) mustequalronn eso,earix. col.ta>enasa) > 0

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. .. . ... ...

(a) Description (b) Bookvalue

(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
F)
(8)

(10)
Total. Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a- 0

" . Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Descriptionof liability (b) Bookvalue ', ( ·. . . . "·.· . . 4 .

(1) Federal income taxes 0 . . . .

(2) DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT MARKET VALU# 6,200,802 . . : T . .

(3) OTHER MISCELLANEOUS LIABILITIES 1,552,020 .

(4) ACCRUED SALES AND USE TAXES 750,000 . . ··

(9) . . .

(10)
(11)
Total,(cciumnm)mustequetrorm eso,PartX,col.(B)Une25) V 6,502,822

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial staternents that reports the orgarization's liability
for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Schedule D (Form990)2012
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ScheduleD (Form990)2012 NATIONALRIFLEASSOCIATIONOFAMERICA 53-0116130 Page4

Reconciliation of Revenueper Audited Financial Statements WithRevenueper Retu n

1 TotaIrevenue,gains,andothersupportperauditedfinancialstatements. . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Amountsincludedonline1butnotonForm990,PartVIII,line12:

a Netunrealizedgainsoninvestments. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a 1651,710

b Donatedservicesanduseoffacilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

c Recoveriesofprioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c

d Other(DescribeinPartXIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d 1,776.074

e Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 Subtractline2efromline1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _3

4 AmountsincludedonForm990,PartVlll,line12,butnotonline1:

a InvestmentexpensesnotincludedonForm990,PartVIII,line7b. . . . . 4a

b Other(DescribeinPartXIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b -9,144,436

c Addlines4aand4b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c -9,144,436

S Totalrevenue.Addlines3and4c.(ThismustequalForm990,PartI,line12.). . . . . . . . . . 5 256,290,928

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses p r Re urn

1 TotalexpensesandIossesperauditedfinancialstatements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _1_
2 Amountsincludedonline1butnotonForm990,PartlX,line25:

a Donatedservicesanduseoffacilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Prioryearadjustments. . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

c OtherIosses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c

d Other(DescribeinPartXIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d 9,198,436

e Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 9,198,436

3 Subtractline2efromlinet. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 254,107,078

4 AmountsincludedonForm990,PartlX,line25,butnotonline1:

a InvestmentexpensesnotincludedonForm990,PartVIll,line7b. . . . . 4a .

b Other(DescribeinPartXIll.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b 54,000

c Addlines4aand4b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c 54,000

5 Totalexpenses.Addlines3and4c.(ThismustequalForm990,PartI,line18.). . . . . . . . . . 5 254,161,078

Supplemental Information

CompletethisparttoprovidethedescriptionsrequiredforPartil,lines3,5,and9;Partill,lines1aand4;PartIV,lines1band2b;

PartV,Iine4;PartX,Iine2:PartXI,1ines2dand4b;andPartXII,lines2dand4b.Alsocompletethisparttoprovideany
additionalinformation.

fa_6.IRhing.1a_[Hf_yALUf_Q[_[_@_MVA VEA_VM_S.M_US.EU_M QLLEC jQN.H_6§§_EEN_f-XÇkypEDfVQM _______

.THES[&TEMENTS.OFFINANCLALPOS[TlON ONl-[PURCHASES_OFFIREARMSANDOTHERQBJECTSt”ND

NO[DONA jONS£ARERECOGN[ZED NTHESTATEMEN SOFACTlV[T[ES._THEflREARMSANDPTHER

QBJEC S<NTHENRAMUSEUMARENOT_(N ENDEQFqRSA1.E.OREXCH NGEANDARECQNS<DERED OBE

. .EÇE_[ORVARIOUSREASONSTOJNCJ-UDETHEHjSTQVjCA SQNlf[C NCE,_PREVjQUS

. U.. I 19e4 HR.Eô!qEô;_[[Vf&VM.S _QS UM V p[§§p_sN_pQ;;§Ç !E§_ANDERESERVA!QN_Q[_______________________

HISTORYTHROUGHTHEHERITAGEOFFIREARMS.PLEASEVISITNRAMUSEUMDOTORGFOREXCITING
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 5

TL4II	Supplemental Information (continued)

CURRENT INFORMATION ON THE MUSEUM GALLERIES.

Part III Line 4 NRA ENDOWMENT FUNDS BENEFIT NRA INSTITUTE FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION, NATIONAL

--SHIF AND LAW ENFORCEMENT.

Part X Line 2 MANAGEMENT EVALUATED THE NRA TAX POSITIONS AND CONCLUDED THAT THE NRA HAD

TAKEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE ADJUSTMENT TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO

COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS GUIDANCE. GENERALLY, THE NRA IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO

INCOME TAX EXAMINATIONS BY THE U.S. FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL TAX AUTHORITIES FOR YEARS

BEFORE 2009, WHICH IS THE STANDARD STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS LOOKBACK PERIOD.

Part XILine 2d INCLUDES AGENCY TRANSACTIONS AND UNREALIZED GAIN ON DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT.

Part XI Line 4b INCLUDES COST OF GOODS SOLD, RENTAL EXPENSE, ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE

-ENT GRANTS

Part XII Line 2d INCLUDES COST OF GOODS SOLD, RENTAL EXPENSE, AND ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE

VALUATION ADJUSTMENT TO PENSION PLAN.

Part XII Line 4b INCLUDES INTEREST ON ENDOWMENT GRANTS.

Schedule  (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Interval Revenue Servce

Statement of Activities Outside the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

Attach to Form 990.	See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-004

®12

Name of the organization	 Employer Identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 1	53-0116130

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered

Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

I	For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other

assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award
the grants or assistance? ..................................[] Yes	[J No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organizations procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other

assistance outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region	 (b) Number of	(c) Number of	(d) Activities conducted in	(a) If activity listed in (d) is	 Ct) Total
offices in the	employees,	region (by type) (e.g.,	 a program service,	 expenditures for

region	agents, and	fundraising, program	 describe specific type of	and investments
independent	services, investments,	 service(s) in region	 in region
contractors	grants to recipients

in region	located in the region)

Central America and
Caribbean

3a Sub-total ......
b Total from continuation

sheets to Part!.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
HTA

I	3,688,000
Schedule F (Form 90) 2012
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ScheduleF (Form900)2012 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 page 2

Grants snd Other Assistance to Organitations or Entitles Outside the United States. Comple e if the organizat on answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, ine 15, for an" recipient who rece ved more than $5,030. Part II can be dupilcated if additicnal space is needed.

(a) Namaof (b) IRScode (c) Region (d) Purposeof (a)Amountof (f) Mannerof (g) Amountof (b) Description (1)Methodof
organization sectionand EIN grant cashgrant cash non.cash of non.cash assistance valuation

(if applicable) disbursement asalstance (book, FMV,
appraisal,

other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(S)

(S)

(7)

(a)

(S)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country. recognized as tox-exempt

by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter. . . . . . . . . . . .
3 Enter total number of other organizations or entities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . . . . . . O

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
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ScheduleF (Form990)2012 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA S34116130 Page 3

Grants and Other As 31stance to Individuals (tutside the United States. Complete if the organization answered
"Yes"

to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.

Part Ill can be duplica ed if additional space is reeded.

(a)Typeofgrantor aselstance (b) Region (c) Numberof (d) Amountof (e) Mannerof (4 Amountof (g) Description (h) Methodof
recipients cash grant cash none.ash of non-cashassistence valuation

disbursement assistance (book, FMV.
appraisal.

other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(s)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)
SctK dule F (Form 990) 2012

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1416 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



Schedu'e F (Form 990) 2012

Foreign Forms

I Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,

the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign

Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) ......................... E] Yes	I 
MV
A l No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? if "Yes, "the organization

may be required to tile Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and

Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With

a U.S. Owner (see instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) .................... Yes	nX No

3 Did the organization have an ownership Interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? if "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To

Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471) ................. [J Yes	No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes, "the organization maybe required to file Form 8621,

Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing

Fund. (see instructions for Form 8621) ............................ Yes	[]No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"

the organization maybe required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain

Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865) ...................

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If

"Yes, "the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions

for Form 5713) ....................................

Yes El No

Yes	izi No

Schedule F (Form 990) 201;
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2012	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 5

1!	Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (U
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line I (accounting method); Part III
(accounting method); and Part III, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule F (Form 90) 2012
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(I) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundralser)

I ALLEGIANCE

1250 WAPLES MILL RD FAIRFAX VA 22

2 INFOCISION

25 SPRINGSIDE DR AKRON OH 44333

3 MEMBER CONNECT

605 PEARL RD CLEVELAND OH 44109

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

(ii) Activity

PAID
SOLICITOR

PAID
SOLICITOR

PAID

SCHEDULE 	
Supplemental Information RegardingI

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) I	Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete If the organization answered "Yes- to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or If the

SeIn,ent of the TISSUry	I	Organization entered more than $16,000 on Form 990.EZ, line 6a.

Infernal Revenue Service	 Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.	See separate Instruction..

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization	 Employer Identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

I	Indicate whether the organization raised funds through an of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [] Mail solicitations	 a	Solicitation of non-government grants

b [] Internet and email solicitations	 f [] Solicitation of government grants

c [] Phone solicitations	 g [] Special fundraising events

d []In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?	] Yes [1 No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is

to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(III) Did fundralser have	(Iv) Gross receipts
custody or control of	from activity

contributions?

Yes	No

X	18,602,297

X	11,879,037

X	 612,966

0

0

0

0

(v) Amount paid to	
(vi) Amount paid to

(or retained by)
fundraiser listed in	

(or retained by)
organization

cvi. (I)

	480,000	18,122,297

	

7,684,766	4,194,271

	337,247	275,719

	

0	 0

	

o	 0

	

0	 0

	

o	 0

	

0	 0

	

01	 a

Total	 1	31,094,3001	8,502,0131	22,592,287

3	List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

registration or licensing.

cAPPcJ FL,

R,	

j

OK, OK, O P& RI, SC, TN, UT, VA, WA, WI, WV

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.	 Schedule 0 (Form 090 or 990-EZ) 2012

HTA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-El) 2012	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130 Page 2

15M Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List

events with aross recelots areater than $5.000.
(a) Event #1

WRA-ILA EVENT

0)

I	Gross receipts .....

2 Less: Contributions.
3 Gross income (line 1

minus line 2) ......

4 Cash prizes ......

(b) Event $2	

i	

(c) Other events I	(d) Total events

NONE	 (add cot. (a) through

J-1 -" cot. (c))l......4 h...t 

5 Noncash prizes .....

6 Rent/facility costs.	 9	 0
CL

uj 7 Food and beverages.	 9	 0

8 Entertainment......	 9	 0

9 Other direct expenses.	 0	 118.894

I 10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ...............	I(	118,81
I ii Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10	 I	4091

It1111	Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
1	 I	(b) Pull tabs/instant	

(c) Other garnng	
(d) Total gaming (add

(a) aingo	
bingolprogresslve bingo	I	 I	cot. (a) through cot. (C))C

0)	 I	 I	 I
I	 I	 I

.i	 I	 I	 I

2	Cash prizes ......

3 Noncash prizes .....

4 Rent/facility costs.	 0

5 Other direct exoenses.

Li Yes	-% []Yes	-04 Li Yes

6 Volunteer labor ......[] No	 F1 No	 El No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ...............

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? ............. DYes [1 No
b If 'No," explain:

ba Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?. . . []Yes Li No
b If "Yes," explain:

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-El) 2012
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers ? ..................[]Yes	No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee ofa trust ora member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? ..............................Yes	No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

a The organization's facility .................................13a	 %
b	An outside facility ....................................13b

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books

and records:

Name

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

revenue? ..........................................Yes	No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization	$	 0 and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party W $	 -

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name 1P

Address lo'

16 Gaming manager information;

Name 0,

Gaming manager compensation	$	 0

Description of services provided

[J Director/officer	 El Employee	 [J Independent contractor

17	Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .	i:i Yes	No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year	Do, $	 0

IfllI'I Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns
(iii) and (v), and Part III, lines 9, 9b, lob, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2,012
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SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Name of the organization

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Attach to Form 990.

©12

number

Information on Grants and Assistance

I	Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance' .....................................[] Yes [] No

2	Describe in Part IV the organizations procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

IjflllI Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part It can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

I (a) Name and address of organization	(b) EIN

or government

(1)NATIONAL FNDN FOR WOME
910 16Th ST NW	 52-1480
(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(5)

(0)

(ID)

(11)

(12)

(c)lRCsect$on	(d) Amount of cash(9) Amountofnon-	I if) Method ofvetuatton I	 I	(h) Purpose ofgrant
(book. FMV. appraisal	IN ap1lcab1e	 grant	 cash assistance	 non-cash assistance	or assistance

2	Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line I table .........................
3	Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table	 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.	 Schedule I (Form 990) (2012)
(HTA)
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130
Schedule I (Form 990) (2012)	 Page 2

11lI	Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered Yes to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part Ill can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance	 (b) Number or	 (c) Amount of	 (d) Amount of	(e) Method of valuation (book. T (I) Description of non-cash assistance

recipients	 cash grant	 non-cash assistance	FMV, appraisal, other)

I

2

3

4

5

6

T4 Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part Ill, column (b), and any other additional
information.

Part I Line 2 NRA ACTIVELY ASSISTS NATIONAL FOUNDATION OF WOMEN LEGISLATORS IN THE SELECTION AND ADMINISTRATION OF NFWL SCHOLARSHIPS.

Schedule I (Form 990) (2012)
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OMB No 1545.0047

©12

itlon number

116130

I vu I No

Compensation Information
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, line 23.
P Attach to Form 990. P See seoarate instructions.

Name of the organization

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF

I1iaI Questions Renardint

Ia	Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part vii, Section A, line Ia. Complete Part ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[] First-class or charter travel	 [J Housing allowance or residence for personal use

0 Travel for companions	 El Payments for business use of personal residence

{J Tax indemnification and gross-up payments	[1 Health or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account	 []Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes online la are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to
explain..........................................

2	Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line Ia?

3	Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a

related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

[J Compensation committee	 Written employment contract

[] Independent compensation consultant	] Compensation survey or study

Form 990 of other organizations	 [] Approval by the board or compensation committee

4	During the year, did any person listed In Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? ....................
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan'? ..........
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? ..........

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(cX3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 6-9.
5
	

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

a	The organization? .....................................
b	Any related organization? ..................................

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.
6
	

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line Ia, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a	The organization? .....................................
b	Any related organization? ..................................

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7
	

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III .................

8
	

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.49584(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part Ill .........................................

9
	

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

lb I X

UI

ill

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.	 Schedule J (Form 990) 2012

HTA
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ScheduleJ (Form99o)2012 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF Al(ERICA 53-0116130 Page2

Officers, Directors, Trustees Key Employeeh and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
For each indMdual whose compensationmust be re.orted in Schedule J, ?eport compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals tht t are not listed onFom 990, Part VII.
Note. The sum of columns (B)(D-(Ill) for each listed I idMdual must equal he total amount ofFr rm 990. Part Vll. Setion A. line1a. applic ble column(D) and ( D emounts for that Individual.

(B) Breakdown o W-2 and/or 1999.M) C compensation
(C) Retirementend (D) Nontexable (E) Totalof columns (P) Compensation

(A)Name and Title (m) Other otherdeferred benefits (B)(IHO) reportedas deferred in
(1)Base (11)Bonus& Incentive reportage compensation prior Form 990

compensation compensation compensation

WAYNE LAPIERRE (9 _____ 6.72,385 __ _ _ ___ 129.76_7 _____ _____ 31_,160 ____________98,_1_44__ _______ _4.3,411 ___974,8.67 ____________________
1 CEO AND EXECUTIVE VP 00 O

CHRIS W. COX (O _ _ _ 475,67_2 ________ __88,841 _ ____ __ __19,47.8 43,8.06 __ ____ _ _38,_002 665,799
2 EXEC DIR, ILA (in 0

WILSON H. PHILLIPS JR. (i) 400,3_97 _ _ _ __ _89,2.13 __ _ _ __ _25,6_50 109_,3_77 _ _ 26,955 651,592
3 TREASURER pl) O

KAYNE B. ROBINSON (1) 486,38_1 ____ _ ___ 159,448 ____________36,538 8,500 39,581 740,2.48
4 EXEC DIR, GENERAL OPERATION: 95) O

EDWARD J. LAND JR. (1) 356,885 _ __ _ _ _ _43,343 __ __ _ _ _ 7,821 18,500 32_,251 458,800
5 SECRETARY 04 O

ROBERT K WEAVER (D 293,3_21 __ _ _ _ _ 50,000 ___ _ _ _ _82.2 18,500 39,025 401,668
6 EXEC DIR, GENERAL OPERATION (10 O

MICHAEL MARCELLIN (0 1,48,757 _ _ _ _ _455,460 __ __ _ _ 9,_3.76 8,5_00 _32_,421 __ ______674_,5
7 MANAGING DIRECTOR (in 0

TYLER SCHROPP (9 36 852 ___ _ _ _123,4.54 _ ___ __ _ 3,263 5,000 46,_090 _______ ___549,6.59
8 EXEC DIR, ADVANCEMENT (10 0

MARY CORRIGAN (1) 3_50598 __ _____ O __ _____ 9,_1.44 18_,5_00 6,069 384,311
9 CHIEF OF STAFF US 0

DAVID LEHMAN (1) 2.69 808 _ _ _ _ _20,000 _ __ __ __37_,7_92 18_,5_00 3,774 349_,874
10 DEPUTY EXEC DIR, ILA 90 O

JAMES BAKER 0) 267 634 20 000 2 529 0 13,385 303,548
11 DIRECTOR, ILA FEDERAL (iQ O

12 pl)
---------------- ------------.------- ------------------ ----------------- ----------------.. --------------..----. .-------- --------- ..

13 ÇQ

------------------ ------------------ --- -------------- ------------------ ---.------------... -----..-----...------. - --...---. -------- --
14 (ii)

-,---------------- ------------------- ------------------ ------------------- ----..-------..----- --..-------..-- ------. ..--------.------- ..
15 90

----------..------.- ------.-----.---.. ..-.-------.----- .---------.-------- ----------------- ----------.-------- -------....- -------- -
16 FI)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53.-01161 30	Page 3

i 1IIIi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the Information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines Ia, ib, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b. 7. and 8. and for Part II.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

Part I Line la CERTAIN COMPENSATION ELEMENTS WEREGROSSED UP. ALL TAX GROSSUPS WERE PROPERLY INCLUDED IN TAXABLE COMPENSATION.

Part I Line I  CLUBS ARE USED FOR BUSINESS PURPOSES ONLY. THIS WAS PROPERLY EXCLUDED FROM TAXABLE COMPENSATION.

Part I Line 4b THE 457F SERVICE COST INCLUDED IN DEFERRED COMPENSATION FOR WAYNE LAPIERRE WAS 84.821; FOR CHRIX W COX WAS P1

AND FOR WILSON H PHILLIPS JR WAS 96783, AS ACTUARIALLY CALCULATED UNDER ASC 715. THE NRA DECIDES THE BENEFIT AMOUNT AND TIMEFRAME

FOR VESTING FOR EACH PARTICIPANT. THE 457F PLAN IS ALSO DESIGNED TO SUPPLEMENT THE CURRENT DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN WHERE CURRENT

BENEFIT LAW CAUSES LOW REPLACEMENT RATIOS FOR SOME PARTICIPANTS.

COMPENSATION-IN-TAXABLE-WAGES

Part)) COLUMN C INCLUDES THE EMPLOYER PAID PORTIONS OF THE NRA DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN. 4011< PLAN, AND 457F PLAN.

Part H NRA TAKES AFULL TRANSPARENCY POSTURE FOR EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION BY DISREGARDING THE 10,000 PER ITEM EXCEPTION.

Schedule J (Form 90) 2012
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SCHEDULE 0

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

DepMinent of the Treasuy
kdemej Revenue Service

Name of the oranizatioi

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional Information.

Attach to Form 990 or 990EZ.

0108 No. 1545-0047

©12

Employer ld.nttficitlon number

116130

-FoTm-990, Part- III, --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

_@,.Bti^qque: 108,387,068 NRA PROGRAM SERVICES ARE IN THE KEY AREAS OF NRJ MEMBERSHIP

COMMUNICATIONS, NRA GENERAL OPERATIONS, AND NRA INSTITUTE FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION. IN ADDITION

TO THESE CATEGORIES AS DESCRIBED IN THE 990 CORE FORM, OTHER VITAL PROGRAMS INCLUDE EXECUTIVE

AND SPECIAL PROJECTS. ALL NRA 990 READERS ARE ENCOURAGED TO EXPLORE NRA DOT ORG, NRANEWS DOT

COM, AND NRAGIVE DOT COM FOR APPEALING AND INSPIRATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES TO CONTINUE TO ENGAGE

-WITH  THE NRAAND PRESERVE THE SECOND AMENDMENT THROUGH EDUCATION, SAFETY AND TRAINING

PROGRAMS.

Form 990 Part I Line 7 READER NOTE REGARDING NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION UNRELATED BUSINESS

INCOME. FORM 990 PAGE 1 SHOWS GROSS UNRELATED BUSINESS REVENUE ON LINE 7A AND NET UNRELATED

BUSINESS REVENUE ON LINE 78. BY APPLYING NET OPERATING LOSS CARRYFORWARDS, NRA DID NOT OWE

UBIT FOR THE 2012 YEAR. THE MAIN SOURCES OF NRA UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME ARE MERCHANDISE

SALES AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING. 990 READER NOTES ARE INCLUDED AS A CONVENIENCE TO HELP THE

PUBLIC UNDERSTAND THE ORGANIZATION.

Form 990 Part VI Section A Line 6 THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION IS  MEMBERSHIP ASSOCIATION

THAT REPRESENTS INDIVIDUAL CITIZENS. REFER TO NRA BYLAWS FOR MEMBERSHIP ELIGIBILIT Y.

Form 990 Part VI Section A Line 7a NRA MEMBERS ELECT ALL 76 MEMBERS OF NRA BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

Form 990 Part VI Section ALine 7b CERTAIN BOARD DECISIONS ARE SUBJECT TO MEMBERSHIP APPROVAL

PER NRA BYLAWS AND NEW YORK NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATE LAW.

Form 990 Part VI Section B Line 11 b FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY EXTERNAL AUDITING FIRM AND THE NRA

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE BEFORE IT IS FILED WITH THE IRS.

Form 990 Part VI Section C Line 19 NRA BYLAWS, AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE NRA AND AFFILIATES, AND ANNUAL REPORTS ARE ALL MAILED UPON REQUEST. NRA DOES NOT MAKE------------------

INTERNAL OPERATING POLICIES AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC.

Form 990 Part VI Section B Line 12c THE ORGANIZATION TAKES CONFLICTS OF INTEREST VERY

SERIOUSLY AND UTILIZES A STATEMENT OF CORPORATE ETHICS. TO MONITOR AND ENFORCE COMPLIANCE WITH

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EL	 Schedule 0 (Form 90 or 990.EZ) (2012)

HTA

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1416 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



CORPORATE POLICIES, ANNUAL FILINGS MUST BE PROVIDED TO NRA OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY AND

REVIEWED REGULARLY AND CONSISTENTLY.

Form 990 Part VI Section B Line 15 NRA PROCESSES TO ESTABLISH COMPENSATION OF TOP MANAGEMENT

OFFICIALS UTILIZE A COMPENSATION COMMITTEE,INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANTS, COMPENSATION

SURVEYS AND STUDIES, COMPARABILITY DATA, AND ULTIMATE APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OR COMPENSATION

COMMITTEE.

Form 990 Part VII Section B READER NOTE. 990 PART VII SECTION B TOTAL COMPENSATION TO

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR INFOCISION REPORTS COMPENSATION FOR ALL WORK INCLUDING BOTH MEMBERSHIP

PROCESSING AND SOLICITATION OF CONTRIBUTIONS, WHILE SCHEDULE G DISCLOSES COMPENSATION

SPECIFICALLY FOR SOLICITATION OF CONTRIBUTIONS NOT MEMBERSHIPS. 990 READER NOTES ARE INCLUDED

AS A CONVENIENCE TO HELP THE PUBLIC UNDERSTAND THE ORGANIZATION.

Form 990 Part X READER NOTE REGARDING THE NRA BALANCE SHEET. DEFERRED COSTS AND DEFERRED

REVENUES RELATED TO MEMBERSHIP ACQUISITION AND RENEWALARE ACCOUNTING ENTRIES REQUIRED UNDER

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES. DEFERRED REVENUE FOR DUES IS NOTA LIABILITY, As IT

RECOGNIZES REVENUE TO BE COLLECTED IN FUTURE AND MATCHED WITH FUTURE SERVICES PROVIDED TO NRA

MEMBERS. DUES REVENUE IS RECOGNIZED OVER THE LIFE OF THE MEMBERSHIP. 990 READER NOTES ARE

INCLUDED AS A CONVENIENCE TO HELP THE PUBLIC UNDERSTAND THE ORGANIZATION: LEARN MORE ABOUT NRA

MEMBERSHIP LEVELS AT NRA DOT ORG.

Form 990 READER NOTE FOR ENHANCED TRANSPARENCY OF THE NRA COMPLETE CORPORATE STRUCTURE. THE

SECTION 527 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE THAT ISASEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND. THE FOUR CHARITIES

ARE NRA CIVIL RIGHTS DEFENSE FUND. NRA FOUNDATION INC. NRA FREEDOM ACTION FOUNDATIO ANDNRA

SPECIAL CONTRIBUTION FUND DBAWHITTINGTON CENTER; AND THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE IS NRA

POLITICAL VICTORY FUND. 990 READER NOTES ARE INCLUDED AS A CONVENIENCE TO HELP THE PUBLIC

UNDERSTAND THE ORGANIZATION. PLEASE CONTACT THE NRA IF YOU ARE INTERESTED IN ADDITIONAL

EXPLANATIONS OF THE TECHNICAL ACCOUNTING AND TAX STANDARDS. THE NRA VALUES ITS REPUTATION FOR

TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY AND HAS EARNED INDUSTRY RECOGNITION FOR EXCELLENCE IN

LEADERSHIP.

SoheduI 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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SCHEDULE R

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Serve

Name of the organization

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

' Complete 11th. organization answered "V.." to Form 990, Part IV line 33. 34, 35, 36, Or 37.

Attach to Form 990.	111, Se* separate Instructions.

2014

Employer Id.ntmcatlon number

53-0116130

Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33)

(a)	 (b)	 (c)	 (d)	 (I)	 (f)

Name, address. and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity	 Primary activity	Legal domicile (state	Total Income	End-of-year assets	Direct controlling
of foreign country)	

I	 I	
entity

ii).-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

jJ--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------

j1)...............................................................................

---------- ------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------- ---------------------

.nii. Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990. Part IV, line 34 because it had

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

i) !P52:l?i288
11250 WAPLES MILL RD FAIRFAX, VA 22030	 CHARITABLE

____________ FUND ______

P0 BOX 700 RATON, NM 87740	 CHARITABLE

_1?)_NRA CIVIL RIGHTS DEFENSE FUND 52-113W365

11250 WKP CE i M I L C RD FAiRFAX, VA 22 030	 CHARITABLE

_11)_ P!^^MEEDOM ACTION FOUNDATION	 ------------
11250 WAPLES MILL RD FAIRFAX, VA 22030	 CHARITABLE

----------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------

j7)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990.
WA

(b)	 (c)	 (d)	 (a)
Pnmary activity,	Legal domicile (state	Exempt Cede section	PublIc charity status

or foreign country) 
I	 I 

(it section 501(c)(3))

LINE 7

7

(I)	 (g)
Direct controlling	Section 512(b){13

entity	 controfled

Yes No

X

X

NY	 1601(c)(3)	ILINE 7	INRA	I X

Schedule R (Form 990)2012
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Schedule  (Form 990) 2012	 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	page 2
imIdentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
IIUUAI because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)	 (b)	 (c)	 (d)	 (a)	 (1)	 (g)	(h)	 (I)	 U)	(k)

	

Name, address. and EIN of	 Primary activity	 Legal	Direct controlling	Predominant	Share of total	Share of end-of- 0Vteiate	Code V—UBI	General or Percentage
related organization	 domicite	entity	Income (related,	Income	year assets	Ocat$oni?	amount in box 20	managing	ownership

(slat, or	 unrelated,	 of Schedule K-i	partner?
foreign	 excluded from	 (Form 1005)
country)	 tax under

sections 512-514)	 - -	 -

Yes I No 	 Yesl No

----------------

----------------

----------------

j$)

----------------

j)...............................

iT) -------------------------------

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or mist (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part
IV, line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

	(a)	 (1,)	 (C)	 (d)	 (a)	 (I)	 (g)	 (h)	 (I)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization	 Primary activity	Legal domiolle	Direct controlling	Type of entity	Share of total	Share of	Percentage Section 512(b)(13)

(state or foreign country)	entity	(C corp. 8 corp, or trust)	Income	end-of-year assets ownership	controlled
en 

Yes No

AD------------------------------------

(2)

i)---------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------

SP) ---------------------------------- -----------------

i) ---------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b. or 36.)

Note. Complete line I if any entity is listed in Parts Ii, lit, or IV of this schedule.

I	During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts Il—IV?

a Receipt of (I) interest (ii) annuities (Iii) royalties or Qv) rent from a controlled entity .............................

b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) ......................................

c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) .....................................
	

U
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) ......................................

e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) ........................................

U
f	Dividends from related organization(s) ..............................................

g	Sale of assets to related organization(s) .............................................

h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ..........................................

I	Exchange of assets with related organization(s) ..........................................

j	Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) .................................

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) ................................

I	Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) ........................

m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) ........................
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) ..........................

o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) ........................................

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses .....................................

q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses ....................................

r	Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) ......................................	h r	x
S Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) .....................................

	Lis	x
2	if the answer to any of the above is "Yes." see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

(a)	 (b)	 (c)
	

(d)
Name of other organization	 Transaction	 Amount Involved

	
Method of determining

type (a—a)
	

amount involved

FOUNDATION
	

13,518,518 CASH VALUE -

4.7 19.902 CASH VALUE

NRA FOUNDATION INC
	

4,211,106 CASH VALUE

a	 - 120,000 CASH VALUE

1.333,361 CASH VALUE

52,130 CASH VALUE

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1416 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



Schedule R (Form 090) 2012	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Poo

] Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form ggo, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets

or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions  garding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a)	 (b)	 (c)	 (d)	 (a)	 (1)	 (g)	 (ii)	 (I)	 U)	(k)

Name. address, 
and 

ElWofentity	Primary 
activity
	Legal domicile	Predominant	Are ailpartners	Share of	share Of	tharopothonate	Code V—UBI	General or Percentage

Istale or foreign	income (related.	section	total income	end-of-year	 10fl5?	amount In box 20	managing	ownership
country)	unrelated, excluded	501(c)(3)	 assets	 of Schedule K-i	partner?

from tax under organizations?	 (Form 1065)
section 512-514)

Yes I NoYes

JI)

--------------------------------------

-------------------------------------

.S)-------------------------------------

AD-----------------------

iT)

-----------------------

(9)

110.)

jl1)

112)

113.)

1:14)

------------------------------------
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA	 53-0116130	Pe S

ITh&'iLI Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

Part V Line 1 ALL GRANTS MADE BY THE NRA FOUNDATION AND NRA CIVIL RIGHTS DEFENSE FUND TO THE

NRAARE SUBJECT TO STRINGENT REVIEW PROCESSES REQUIRING THAT THEY BE MADE AND USED ONLY FOR

QUALIFIED CHARITABLE PURPOSE PROGRAMS.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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NATIONALRIFLEASSOCIATIONOFAMERICA 53-011612

with Which a Copy of this Form 990 is Required to be Filed

Armed Forces the Americas X Louisiana Palau
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X Alaska X Maryland X_ South Carolina
X Alabama X Maine South Dakota

Armed Forces Pacific Marshall Islands X Tennessee
X Arkansas Michigan _ Texas

American Samoa X Minnesota X Utah
X Arizona X Missouri X Virginia

1 Califomia _ Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands _ U.S. Virgin Islands
X Colorado X Mississippi __ Vermont
X Connecticut Montana X Washington
X District of Columbia X North Carolina X Wisconsin

Delaware X North Dakota X West Virginia
X Florida Nebraska _ Wyoming

Federated States of Micronesia X New Hampshire

1 Georgia X New Jersey
Guam X New Mexico
Hawaii Nevada
lowa X New York
Idaho X Ohio

X Illinois X Oklahoma
indiana X Oregon

X Kansas X Pennsylvania

1 Kentucky _ Puerto Rico

© 2012CCHSmallFirmServices All rightsreserved.

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1416 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



COPY OF WITHIN PAPER
RECEIVED

OCT23 2013

NY? OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GE

CHAITIES BUREAU

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1416 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

as of December 31, 2012 and 2011

AND

REPORT THEREON

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1416 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

Report of Independent Auditors

Financial Statements:

Statements of Financial Position

Statements of Activities

Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements
	

5-23

FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/14/2023 11:12 AM INDEX NO. 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1416 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023



•1
McGiadrey & Pullen, LLP

Certified Public Accountants

8000 Towers Crescent Dr.
Ste 500
Vienna, VA 22182-6205
0703.336.0350 F 703.336.6401
www.mcgladrey.com

E-11-cdkdrey

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Members of the

National Rifle Association of America

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the National Rifle Association of America (NRA) which

comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of
activities and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, Implementation,

and maintenance of Internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, Those standards

require that we plan and peiform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,

the auditor considers Internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairiy, in all material respects, the financial position

of the National Association of America as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its

cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note I to the financial statements, the accompanying financial statements are those of the National

Rifle Association only and are not those of the primary reporting entity. The consolidated financial statements of the
NRA and its affiliates have been issued as the financial statements of the primary reporting entity. Our opinion is not

modified with respect to this matter.

Vienna, Virginia

March 12, 2013

McGladrey Is the brand underwhlch 6SM McGladray, Inc. and McGladrxy& Pullen, LIP servo cllents'buslnes, nods.	 Member of ItSM InternatIonal network a notworko

The two firms operate as separate legal entitles In an alternative practice structure.	 Independent accounting, tax and consulllng nuns.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as of December 31, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS

2012 2011

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,170,551 $ 8,314,408

Investments 38,424,103 29.123,995

Pledges receivable, net 2,601,438 3,324,463

Accounts receivable, net 32,818,741 32,954,003

Due from affiliates 18,421,924 17,389,335

Inventoiies and suppiles, net 11,799,972 12,209,596

Prepaid expenses 3,109,155 2,484,598

Notes receivable, net 3,064,403 3,087,653

Property and equipment, net 34,324,673 35,507,183

Other assets 5,762,576 5,431,147

Total assets $ 160,497,536 $ 149,826,381

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable $ 19,204,025 $ 16,973,519

Accrued Ilabilities 67,982,202 62,446,121

Note payable and IIne of credit 31,104,089 38,973,890

Deferred revenue 30,985,830 25,769,095

Total liabilities 149,276,146 144,162,625

Net assets (deficit):

Unrestricted:

Undesignated net assets 15,594,916 9,655,576

Cumulative pension Ilability (37,183,583) (35,402,420)
Total unrestricted net deficit (21,588,667) (25,746,844)

Temporarily restricted 5,097,033 5,377,714

Permanently restricted 27,713,024 26,032,886

Total net assets 11,221,390 5,663,756

Total Ilabilities and net assets $ 160,497,536 · $ 149.826,381

The accompanying notes are an integral

part of these financial statements.
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NATIONAL RWLEASSOCIAIION OFAIRICA
STATEMENTS OFAC1OVITIES

furthe yeas ended Decanter 31, 2012 and 2011

2012

Temporarily	PirsianenOy
Iiaresbickid	 Restilokid	 Restricted	 To(ai

S	107,962954	S	 $	-	 $	107,989,954

	

7,534.251	 -	 -	 7,534251

	

63,899,259	 22,846348	 1,560,138	 68,425,745

	

20,199,376	 -	 -	 29,199,376

	

72,421,891	 -	 -	 22,421,691

	

1,429,820	 333,920	 -	 1,754,745

	

10,889,559	 -	 .	 19,880,559

	

1,165,916	 -	 -	 1,165,916

	

6,659,327	 -	 9,659,327

	

23,738,940	 (23,738,940)	 -	 -

	

265,909,203	 (558,667)	 1,680,138	 267,021,764

	

38,953,261	 -	 -	 39,953261

	

34,386297	 -	 -	 34,369,287

	

24,054,775	 -	 24.054,775

	

5.687,614	 -	 -	 509,614

	

8,218,013	 -	 -	 8,276,013

	

1,649,368	 -	 -	 1,549,388

	

12,446,141	 -	 12,446,141

	

4,552,320	 -	 -	 4,552,320

	

4,608,422	 -	 4,609,422

	

749,967	 -	 -	 749,967

	

135,249,176	 -	 •	 135,243,178

	

61,099,999	 -	 -	 61,099,999

	

7131010	 -	 -	 7,318,610

	

19,768,710	 -	 -	 19,708,710

	

*099,854	 -	 -	 38.093654

	

261,524,351	 -	 -	 261.524,351

	

4,375,942	 (59667)	 1,680,138	 5,497,413

	

1,373,724	 217,986	 -	 1,651,710

	

189,014	 -	 -	 109,674

	

(1,181.163)	 -	 -	 (1,781,163)

	

4.158,177	 (280,681)	 1,680,138	 5,557,634

	

(25,746,844)	 5.377.714	26,032,886	 9,669,756
$	(21.589,667)	$	5,097,033	$	27,713,024	$	11,221,390

2011

	

Tsnora0y	Pennanenfy

Urresbictod	Restricted	Resticted	 Totai

$	102,640,219	S	-	$	-	 $	102,640,219

	

7,068,869	 -	 -	 7,088,869

	

45,455,945	11,993,114	1,712,787	 591161,646

	

19,709,192	 -	 -	 19.709.792

	

18,841,378	 -	 -	 19,841,378

	

2958,561	 347,703	 -	 3,306,284

	

9,316,271	 -	 -	 9,318,271

	

1,297,941	 -	 .	 1297,941

	

4,804,407	 -	 -	 4,804,407

	

12.663.666	(12.663,686)	 -	 -

	

224,779,089	(322869)	1,719,787	229,169,007

	

29,676,244	 -	 -	 29,676,244

	

33,555,239	 -	 33,555239

	

17,171,558	 -	 -	 17.171,558

	

5,510,207	 -	 -	 5,510,207

	

7,614,687	 -	 -	 7,61087

	

1,570,439	 -	 1,570,438

	

11,148,868	 -	 -	 11,748,868

	

4,482,121	 -	 -	 4,482,721

	

4,945,664	 -	 -	 4,945,664

	

732.649	 -	 -	 732649

	

111,008,475	 -	 -	 111,006,475

	

55.954,073	 -	 -	 55,954,073

	

6,460585	 -	 -	 6,464585

	

18,139,613	 -	 -	 18,139,613

	

33,232479	 -	 -	 33.232.479

	

224,799,225	 -	 -	 224,799225

	

(20,136)	(322,869)	1,719,787	 1,369,782

	

(3,929,365)	(553,283)	 -	 (4.481,648)

	

(1,339,503)	 -	 -	 (1,338,503)

	

(14,036,169)	 -	 -	 (14,036,169)

	

(19,323,173)	(876,152)	1,719,787	 (18.469,538)

	

(6,423,571)	6,253,866	24,320.099	 24.180.294
S	(25,746,844)	$	5,377,714	$ 29,039,886	$	5,603,756

Revenue and olbesuppnrt

Members' dues

Proges
nbonu

Ad

lnvesbientrsme, net

mrnece a&iisben fees

Ruebrsme

Other
released from resetcfonu

Totalrevenue and othnrsuppoct

Pm
Leetvepmgaen

Pub8c3ons

Pubic aSubs

C-
EducaSon and taking
Hurdursemceo

Field u*en

Law sNememsot
Remm" shoo"

Women's terries

Mnmbncservices and acqdeNon

MTve
Thve etOce
Fundndsing

Told esenses
Change in net assets before othor charges

Unrealized gain (inns) on kivesUnerOs. net
Unrealized gain(Ion) on d&vafivelnsbunrent

NetQoss) on pension obigafon

fbange In net assetv
Netassetn (detcl9, beginning of yeer

Netasseto (de5c9), and of yea

The accorrçaiyfng nos al en

pat of these tnaiciai staments.
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NAT.NAL RIFLEASSOCIATION0FAMERICA
STATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWS

for the yearsendedDecember31,2012and 2011

2012 2011
Cashflowsfromoperatingactivliles:

Changein netassets $ 5,557,634 $ (18,486,538)
Adjustmentsto reconcilechangeInnetassetsto netcashprovidedby(usedin)

operatingactivities:
Depreciationandamortization 2,807,274 2,867,515
Provisionfor lossesonpledgesreceivable 320,405 407,443
Provisionfor lossesonaccountsreceivable 6,588,767 6,454,795
Provisionfor lossesoninventory 150,000 151,200
Contributionspermanendyrestrictedfor long-termInvestment (1,734,130) (1,232,787)
Netunrealizedandrealized(gain)lossonInvestments (2,860,270) 1,951,113
Unrealized(gaIn)lossondedvativeInstrument (189,674) 1,338,503
Netlossonpensionobligation 1,781,163 14,036,169
Notlossondisposalof assets 10,070 44,618
ChangesInassetsandliabilities:

Decrease(increase)Inpledgesreceivable,net 402,620 (487,358)
IncreaseInaccountsrecelvable,net (6,453,505) (4,445,601)
(Increase)decreaseInduefromatAllates (1,032,589) 254,435
Decreasein inventodesandsupplies,net 259,624 818,148

(Increase)decreaseInprepaidexpenses (624,557) 254,677
Increasein otherassets (331,429) (361,809)
Increase(decrease)Inaccountspayable 2,230,506 (1,726,267)
Increase(decrease)InaccruedliabElles 3,944,592 (187,614)
Increase(decrease)Indeferredrevenue 5,216,735 (2,567,796)

Totaladjustments 10,485,602 17,569,384
Netcashprovidedby(usedin)operatingactivities 16,043,236 (917,154)

Cashliowsfrominvestingactivities:
Salesof investments 8,550,340 18,302,274
Purchasesof Investments (11,313,123) (14,733,095)
Purchasesof propertyandequipment (1,634,834) (1,698,147)
Pdncipalcollectionsonnotesreceivable 23,250 23,417

Notcash(usedIn)providedby Investingactivities (4,374,367) 1,894,449
Cashflowsfromlinancingactivities:

Pdncipalpaymentson notepayable (756,971) (715,173)
Pdncipalpaymentson lineof credit (98.699.917) (78,379,395)
DrawdownsonIIneof credit 91,587,087 72,733,292
(Principalpayments)proceedsfromIIfeinsurancepolicyloans (3,677,055) 3,677,055
Contributionspermanentlyrestrictedfor long-termInvestment 1,734,130 1,232,787

NetcashusedInfinancingactivities (9,812,726) (1,451,434)

Netincrease(decrease)in cashandcashequivalents 1,856,143 (474,139)

Cashandcashequivalentsat beginningofyear 8,314,408 8,788,547

Cashandcashequivalentsat endof year $ 10,170,551 $ 8,314,408

Supplementaldisclosureofcashtow information:

Cashpaiddudngtheyearfor interest $ 1,628,115 $ 1,748,406

TheaccompanyingnotesareanIntegral
partof thesefinancialstatements.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.	NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The National Rifle Association of America (NRA), founded in 1871, is a not-for-profit corporation supported by

the membership fees of public-minded citizens and clubs. Its primary purpose is to protect and defend the

Constitution of the United States of America, especially the political, civil and inalienable rights of the American

people to keep and bear arms as a common law and Constitutional right of the individual citizen.

The NRA's Board of Directors formed the Institute for Legislative Action (ILA) in 1975 as an internal division of

the NRA. The purpose of ILA is to prevent the passage of laws and regulations restricting firearms ownership,

as well as pursuing changes to existing restrictions imposed by federal, state and local governments. ILA is

supported principally by contributions from NRA members.

Basis of Presentation

The NRA publishes financial statements In the NRA's annual report that include the financial statements of

certain affiliated entities, which are its primary financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2012

and 2011. These financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 are not intended to

be the primary financial statements of the NRA and have been prepared in conformity with accounting

principles that would otherwise be considered a departure from accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America because certain affiliated organizations are not consolidated.

Affiliates of the NRA whose financial activities are not Included in These financial statements of the NRA

include the following: the NRA Foundation, Inc. (Foundation), the NRA Civil Rights Defense Fund (CRDF), the

NRA Political Victory Fund (PVF), the NRA Special Contribution Fund (SCF) and the NRA Freedom Action

Foundation (FAF).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the

financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and other support and expenses during the

reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Classification of Net Assets

To identify the observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of the resources available to the

NRA, the accounts of the NRA are maintained in three separate classes of net assets: unrestricted,

temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted, based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed

restrictions.

Unrestricted net assets represent resources that are not restricted, either temporarily or

permanently, by donor-imposed stipulations. They are available for support of the NRA's

general operations.

5
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Temporarily restricted net assets represent contributions and other inflows of assets whose

use by the NRA for its programs are limited by donor-imposed stipulations. These restrictions

are temporary In that they either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by

actions of the NRA pursuant to those stipulations.

Permanently restricted net assets represent endowment contributions and other inflows of

assets whose use by the NRA are limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by

passage of time nor can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the NRA pursuant to those

stipulations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Highly liquid Investments, consisting principally of money market funds, under the control of the NRA's

investment managers, are considered investments. However, the NRA considers any other investments with

an original maturity of three months or less at the date of purchase to be cash equivalents. The NRA

generally invests these excess funds in repurchase agreements for U.S. government securities, The maturity

date of these repurchase agreements Is the next day of business. Due to the short-term nature of these

agreements, the NRA does not take possession of the securities, which are Instead held by the NRA's

principal bank from which it purchases the securities. The carrying value of the investments approximates fair

value because of the short maturity of the agencies. The NRA believes that It Is not exposed to any significant

risk on its investments in repurchase agreements. Substantially all the cash and cash equivalents were held

at one financial institution In Virginia at December 31, 2012 and 2011.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The NRA maintains a cash balance In excess of federally insured limits in an interest bearing account, The

NRA's policy Is to deposit funds only In financially sound institutions. Nevertheless, these deposits are subject

to some degree of credit risk. Investments are maintained in financial Institutions.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable that are not collateralized are limited due to

the large number of members comprising the NRA's membership base and their dispersion across many

different geographies.

The NRA invests in a professionally managed portfolio that primarily contains money market funds, equity

securities, fixed income securities, and hedge fund of funds. Such Investments are exposed to various risks,

such as market and credit. Due to the level of risk associated with such investments, and the level of

uncertainty related to changes in the value of such investments, it Is at least reasonably possible that changes

in risk in the near term would materially affect investment balances and the amounts reported in the financial

statements.

Investments

Investments consist primarily of money market funds, equity securities, fixed income securities, and hedge

fund of funds. Investments in money market funds, equity securities and fixed income securities are carried at

fair value as determined by an independent market valuation service using the closing prices at the end of the

period. In calculating realized gains and losses, the cost of securities sold Is determined by the specific-

identification method. To adjust the carrying value of the investments, the change in fair value is included In

other changes in the statements of activities. Interest income and dividends are recorded on the accrual

basis.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments in investment partnerships are valued at fair value based on the applicable percentage ownership

of the underlying partnerships' net assets as of the measurement date, as determined by the NRA. In

determining fair value, the NRA utilizes valuations provided by the fund manager of the urtderiylng Investment

partnerships. The underlying investment partnerships value securities and other financial instruments on a fair

value basis of accounting. The estimated fair values of certain investments of the underlying investment

partnerships, which may include private placements and other securities for which prices are not readily

available, are determined by the general partner of the respective other investment partnership and may not

reflect amounts that could be realized upon immediate sale, nor amounts that ultimately may be realized.

Accordingly, the estimated fair values may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a

ready market existed for these investments. The fair value of the NRA's investments in other partnerships

generally represents the amount the NRA would expect to receive if it were to liquidate its investment in the

investment partnerships excluding any redemption charges that may apply.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable due in more than one year have been recorded at the present value of estimated cash

flows. An allowance for uncollectible pledges receivable Is provided based upon management's Judgment of

potential defaults.

Accounts Receivable

Membership, advertising and other accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not bear

interest. The allowance for doubtful accounts is the NRA's best estimate of the amount of probable credit

losses in existing accounts receivable. The NRA determines the membership accounts receivable allowance

based on the aging of accounts receivable, where three or more monthly or quarterly invoices are past due.

The NRA determines all other allowances based on historical write-off experience and specific identification.

The allowances for doubtful accounts are reviewed monthly and accounts receivable balances are written off

against the allowance when the NRA feels probable the receivable will not be recovered.

Inventories and Supplies

Inventories and supplies are stated at the lower of cost or market, using the first-In, first-out method.

Provisions are made to reduce the inventories to net realizable value in cases of obsolescence.

Prop
ert

y and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Donated assets are recorded at

the appraised or estimated fair value at the time of donation. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, which

do not prolong the useful lives of the assets, are expensed. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line

method over the assets' estimated useful lives. Buildings and improvements are depreciated over useful lives

ranging from 20 to 45 years, other property and equipment is depreciated over two to ten years. The NRA

capitalizes complete desktop and laptop computers greater than $500 and all other fixed assets greater than

$1,500.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Museum Collections

The value of the NRA's firearms museum collection has been excluded from the accompanying statements of

financial position. Only purchases of firearms and other objects, and not donations, are recognized In the

statements of activities. The firearms and other objects in the NRA museum are not Intended for sale or

exchange and are considered to be of significance for various reasons to include the historical significance,

previous owners and craftsmanship.

Members' Dues

A portion of members' dues that represents the present value of the cost of the magazine that is a benefit of

membership for the given membership term Is deferred and amortized over the life of the membership. The

portion considered a contribution is recorded as revenue when received.

Contributions

Contributions, whether unrestricted or restricted, are recognized as revenue when earned and classified in the

appropriate net asset category. When the temporary restrictions are met by the NRA which were specified by

the donor, temporarily restricted contributions are released from restriction and are recognized in the

unrestricted net asset category.

Revenue Recognition

Program fees, advertising, member sales, and Insurance administration fees are recognized as revenue when

earned. Rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Interest rate swaps are entered into to manage interest rate risks associated with the NRA's borrowing.

Interest rate swaps are accounted for in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board

Accounting Standard Codification (the Codification), Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging

Activities, under which the NRA is not allowed to use cash flow hedging. Therefore, the Interest rate swap Is

recorded in the statements of financial position at fair value with fair value changes recorded as an unrealized

gain (loss) on derivative instrument on the statements of activities and statements of cash flows (Note 8).

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets

NRA accounts for the valuation of long-lived assets in accordance with the Codification, Accounting for the

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. Long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangible assets are

reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an

asset may not be recoverable, Recoverability of long-lived assets is measured by a comparison of the

carrying amount of the asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset, if

such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by

which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed

of are reportable at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less cost to sell. The NRA had no

impairments of long-lived assets during 2012 or 2011.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Outstanding Legacies

The NRA Is the beneficiary under vadous wills and other agreements, the total realizable amounts of which

are not presently determinable. The NRA's share of such amounts is not recorded until the NRA has an

irrevocable right to the bequest and the proceeds are measurable.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing program services and supporting activities have been accounted for on a functional

basis in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program

services and supporting activities,

Tax Status

The NRA is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501 (c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code and from

state income taxes, The NRA activities that cause imposition of the unrelated business Income tax provision

of the Code result in no significant tax liability.

The NRA follows the accounting standard on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes, which addresses the

determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in

the financial statements. Under this guidance, the NRA may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax

position only if it is more-likely-than-not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by taxing

authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized In the financial

statements from such a position are measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50%

likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. The guidance on accounting for uncertainty in income

taxes also addresses de-recognition, classification, interest and penalties on income taxes, and accounting In

interim pedods.

Management evaluated the NRA's tax positions and concluded that the NRA had taken no uncertain tax

positions that require adjustment to the financial statements to comply with the provisions of this guidance.

Generally, the NRA is no longer subject to Income tax examinations by the U.S. federal, state or local tax

authorities for years before 2009, which is the standard statute of limitations look-back pedod.

Subsequent Events

The NRA evaluated subsequent events through March 12, 2013, which Is the date the financial statements

were available to be issued.

2.	INVESTMENTS

2012

$	577,396

16,221,786

9,345,767

4,327,932

7,951,222

$ 38,424,103

2011

$	550,378

14,042,954

7476,713

4,679,666

2,374,284

$ 29,123,995

Investments as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 consist of

Money market funds

Equity securities

Fixed income securities

Alternative investments

Other
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investment income (loss) for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 includes the following:

2012

$1,208,560

546,185

1,754,745

1,651,710

$3,406,455

2011

$2,530,535

775,749

3,306,284

(4,481,648)

$ (1,175,364)

Realized gains, net

Dividends and interest

Unrealized gains (losses), net

Interest income of $120,000 and $120,000, earned from notes receivable for 2012 and 2011, respectively, is

included in dividends and Interest,

3,	PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, donors to the NRA have unconditionally promised to give amounts as

follows:

2012

$1,063,500

1,223,451

1,048,313

3,335,264

(137,752)

3,197,512

(596,074)

$2,601,438

2011

$1,703,090

1,845,293

1,620,137

5,168,520

(188,389)

4,980,131

(1,655,668)

$ 3,324,463

Within one year

One to five years

More than five years

Less: discount of pledges receivable

Less: allowance for uncollectible pledges

Pledges due in more than one year have been recorded at the present value of estimated cash flows,

discounted by rates ranging from 1.02% to 4.97%,

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 consist of:

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

Membership

Contributions

Advertising

Other

2012

$38,695,110

3,172,830

2,132,601

942,063

44,942,604

12,123,863

$32,818,741

2011

$38,012,666

2,927,893

2,780,977

824,706

44,546,242

11,592,239

$32,954,003
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Following are the changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts during the years ended December 31, 2012

and 2011, respectively:

Allowance at beginning of year

Provision for losses on accounts receivable

Write-offs, net of recoveries

Allowance at end of year

INVENTORIES AND SUPPLIES

Inventories and supplies as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 consist of

2012	 2011

	

$ 11,592,239	$	12929,448

	

6,588,767	6,454,795

	

(6,057,143)	(7,792,004)

	

$ 12,123,863	$	11,592,239

2012	 2011

$ 5,298,563	$	5,645555

1,633311

5,228,286

134,049

12,294,209

494,237

$11,799,972

1,708,279

5,399,214

130,565

12,883,613

674,017

$	12,209,596

Sales inventories

Supplies:

Magazine paper

Fulfillment and promotional materials

Other

Less: obsolescence allowance

6.
	

NOTES RECEIVABLE

Notes receivable as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 consist of:

Interest Rate	2012
	

2011

NRA Special Contribution Fund
	

4.0%	$3,000,000
	

$	3,000,000

Shooting range loans
	

0.0%	 64,403
	

87,653

	

$3,064,403
	

$	3,087,653

The note receivable from the SCF is a demand note, collateralized by a first deed of trust on approximately

33,300 acres of land south of Raton, New Mexico. During the year ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,

interest in the amount of $120,000 and $120,000 respectively, was received. The total Interest receivable

remaining at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, is $3,639,073 and Is Included In other assets in the

statements of financial position,

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 consist of:

2012

$ 4,902,450

48,865,159

13,196,722

66,964,331

32639,658

$ 34,324,673

2011

$ 4,902,450

48,501,290

12,268,575

65,672,315

30,165,132

$ 35,507,183

Land

Buildings and Improvements

Furniture, fixtures and equipment

Less: accumulated depreciation
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $2,807,274 and $2,867,515,

respectively.

8. NOTE PAYABLE AND CREDIT AGREEMENTS

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, $23,391021 and $24,147,992, respectively, was payable under a credit

agreement with a bank. Under the terms of the credit agreement, the NRA pays a fixed rate of 6.18% on the

entire balance. The agreement expires on October 1, 2014.

This credit agreement incorporates an Interest rate swap agreement. This swap agreement is recognized on

the statements of financial position in accrued liabilities at its fair value of $6,200,801 and $6,390,475 as of

December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Beginning September 24, 2010, the NRA maintained a $30,000,000 line of credit agreement with the same

bank which reduced to $18,500,000 on April 1, 2011, and expired on September 23, 2011. As of September

24, 2011, the NRA maintained a $25,000,000 credit agreement which expired on March 31, 2012, As of April

1, 2012, the NRA maintained a $18,500,000 line of credit agreement which expired on November 29, 2012.

Under the terms of this agreement the NRA made monthly interest payments on the daily outstanding balance

at a variable rate based on the 30-day LIBOR rate, plus 0.75%. Beginning November 30, 2012, the NRA

maintained a $18,500,000 line of credit agreement which expires on September 30, 2013. Under the terms of

this agreement the NRA makes monthly Interest payments on the daily outstanding principal at a variable rate

based on the 30-day LIBOR rate, plus 0,70%. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, $7,713,068 and $14,825,898

was payable under the agreement at Interest rates of 0.91% and 1.05%, respectively.

On the line of credit agreement, the NRA has pledged as collateral $30,841,966 at December 31, 2012, in

cash and investments held in certain custodial accounts by the bank. For the credit agreement, the NRA has

pledged as collateral a Deed of Trust on the NRA Headquarters Building.

The NRA is subject to financial covenants associated with the note payable and line of credit agreements.

The NRA and its consolidated affiliates must maintain minimum cash and investment balances.

The aggregate maturities of such required principal payments under the above agreements at December 31,

2012 are as follows:

2013	 $	8,523,178

2014	 22,580,911

$ 31,104,089

Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, was $1,574,036 and $1,698,404,

respectively.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9.	FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The NRA follows the Codification on Fair Value Measurements, which defines fair value as the price that

would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordedy transaction between market

participants at the measurement date and sets out a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy gives the

highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest

priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). Inputs are broadly defined as assumptions market participants would

use in pricing an asset or liability. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity

has the ability to access at the measurement date. The types of Investments included in Level I include

listed equities and listed derivatives, As required by the Codification, the NRA does not adjust the quoted

price for these investments, even In situations where the NRA holds a large position and a sale could

reasonably Impact the quoted price.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices within Level I that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly or indiredily; and fair value is determined through the use of models or other valuation

methodologies. Investments which are generally Included in this category include corporate bonds and

loans, less liquid and restricted equity securities and certain over-the-counter derivatives. A significant

adjustment to a Level 2 input could result in the Level 2 measurement becoming a Level 3 measurement.

Level 3: Inputs are unobservable for the asset or liability and include situations where there Is little, If any,

market activity for the asset or liability. The inputs into the determination of fair value are based upon the

best information In the circumstances and may require significant management judgment or estimation.

Investments that are included in this category generally include equity and debt positions In private

companies and general and limited NRA interests in private Investment funds, real estate funds, debt funds

and distressed debt.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy.

In such cases, an investment's level within the fair value hierarchy Is based on the lowest level of input that is

significant to the fair value measurement. The NRA's assessment of the significance of a particular Input to

the fair value measurement in its entirety requires Judgment, and considers factors specific to the Investment.

In determining the appropriate levels, the NRA performs a detailed analysis of the assets and liabilities that are

subject to fair value measurements. At each reporting period, all assets and liabilities for which the fair value

measurement is based on significant unobservable inputs are classified as Level 3.

The estimated fair values of the NRA's short-term financial instruments, including receivables and payables

arising In the ordinary course of operations, approximate their individual carrying amounts due to the relatively

short period of time between their origination and expected realization.

The fair value of the NRA's notes payable approximates fair value as the interest rate on the underlying

Instruments fluctuate with market rates.
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The tables below present the balances of each class of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a

recurring basis by level within the hierarchy.

As of December 31, 2012

Total	 Level I	Level 2	Level 3

Available-for-sale equity securities:

Consumer discretionary	 $	1,281,633	$ 1,281,633

Consumer staples	 698,130	698,130

Energy	 875,137	875,137

Financial services	 1,068,197	1,068,197

Healthcare	 1,059,697	1,059,697

Industrials	 1,237,553	1,237,553

Information technology	 1,595,859	1,595,859

Materials	 655,322	655,322

Multi-strategy mutual funds	 7,418,105	7,418,105

Telecommunications	 163,705	163,705

Utilities	 168,448	168,448

Total available-for-sale

equity securities	 16,221,786	16,221,786

Available-for-sale fixed income securities:

Mull-strategy bond funds	 9,345,767	9,345,767

Total available-for-sale fixed

Income securities	 9,345,767	9,345,767

Alternative investments:

$

Multi-strategy fund-of-fundsfund-of-funds	 4,327,932	-	 4,327,932	-

Other investments	 7,951,222	7,951,222	-	 -

Money market	 577,396	577,396	-	 -

Total investments	 $ 38,424,103	$ 34,096,171	$ 4,327,932	$	-

Other assets - multi-strategy mutual funds:

Deferred compensation plan	$ 1,465,461	$ 1,465,461	$	-	$	-

Supplemental executive

retirement plan	 361,332	361,332	-	 -

Total other assets	 $ 1,826,793	$ 1,826,793	$

Total assets	 $ 40,250,896	$36,588,118	$ 3,662,778	$	-

Interest rate swap	 $ (6,200,801)	$	-	$ (6,200,801)	$	-

Deferred compensation liability	 (1,463,637)	-	 (1,463,637)	-

Total liabilities	 $ (7,664,438)	$	-	$ (7,664438)	$	-
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As of December 31, 2011

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Available-for-sale equity securities:

Consumer discretionary $ 1,042,764 $ 1,042 ,764 $ - $ -

Consumer staples 802,606 802,606 -

Energy 996,130 996,130 -

Financial services 793,079 793,079 -

Healthcare 884,916 884,916 -

Industrials 1,409,210 1,409,210

Information technology 1,474,294 1,474,294 -

Matedals 510,459 510,459

Multi-strategy mutual funds 5,582,221 5,582,221 - -

Telecommunications 328,122 328,122

Utilities 219,153 219,153 - -

Total available-for-sale

equity securities 14,042,954 14,042,954 - -

Available-for-sale fixed Income secudtles:

Multi-strategy bond funds 7,476,713 7,476,713 - -

Total available-for-sate fixed

Income securities 7,476,713 7,476,713 - -

Alternative Investments:

Multi-strategy fund-of-funds 4,679,666 - 4,679,666 -

Other investments 2,374,284 2,374,284 - -

Money market 550,378 550,378 - -

Total investments
$ 29,123,995 $ 24,444,329 $ 4,679,666 $ -

Other assets -multi-strategy mutual funds:

Deferred compensation plan $ 1,114,303 $ 1,114,303 $ - $ -

Supplemental executive

retirement plan 381,656 381,656 - -

Total other assets $ 1,495,959 $ 1,495,959 $ - $ -

Total assets $ 30,619,954 $ 25,940,286 $ 4,679,666 $ -

Interest rate swap $ ( 6,390,475) $ - $ (6,390,475) $ -

Deferred compensation liability (1,111,963) -
(1,111,963)

-

Total Ilabilities $ (7,502,438) $ - $ (7,502,438)
$ -

Money market funds, equity securides and fixed Income securities are classified as Level 1 Instruments as

they are actively traded on public exchanges.
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Other investments consist of whole life insurance policies of which the NRA is the policy owner and

beneficiary. The policies are classified as Level I as the underlying investment is the policy cash surrender

value.

Hedge fund of funds are classified as Level 2 instruments as there are net asset values per share, or the

equivalent, for the underlying investments. In addition, the NRA has the ability to redeem its investments at

the net asset value per share at the statement of financial position date or at a date in the near term.

Deferred compensation plan assets are based upon the fair market value of those assets, which are

observable inputs and classified as Level 1. The deferred compensation liability is not publically traded and is,

therefore, considered Level 2.

The NRA's swap agreement is valued based on quoted values stated by the bank's mark-to-market estimate

using stated fixed rate and LIBOR interest ratings. The interest rate is observable at commonly quoted

indexes for the full term of the instrument and is, therefore, considered a Level 2 Item.

The table below presents additional information regarding the hedge fund investments.

Redemption

2012	2011
	

Unfunded	Redemption
	

Notice

	

Fair Value	Fair Value
	

Commitments	Frequency
	

Period

Multi-strategy

fund-of-funds (a)
	

$1,653,738	$ 2,775,600
	

$	-	 quarterly
	

65 days

Multi-strategy

fund-of-funds (b)
	

2,009,040	1,904,066
	

-	 annually
	

105 days

Multi-strategy

fund	(c)
	

665,154	-	 -	 daily
	

I day

	

$4,327,932	$4,679,666	$	-

(a) This class invests in hedge funds that pursue multiple strategies to diversify risks and reduce volatility.

The hedge fund-of-funds' composite portfolio for this class includes Investments in long, short equity

portfolio funds (investments in emerging markets and multiple sectors), event driven portfolio funds

(investments in risk arbitrage, distressed and special situations, and opportunistic investing), relative

value portfolio funds (investments In arbitrage, commodity trading advisors and market neutral strategies),

and global asset allocation portfolio funds (investment In currencies, bonds, global equities and equity

Indices). The fair value of the investments in this class have been estimated using the net asset value per

share of the investments,

(b) This class invests in hedge funds that pursue multiple strategies to diversify risks and reduce volatility.

The hedge fund-of-funds' composite portfolio for this class includes investments in private investment

companies (investment in global, distressed/credit, domestic healthcare and other) and securities

(common stock). The fair value of the investments in this class have been estimated using the net asset

value per share of the investments.

(c) This class invests in a manage futures product that pursue multiple strategies to diversify risks and reduce

volatility. The multi-strategy fund composite portfolio for this class includes investments in private

investment companies (investment in currency, bonds, interest rates, commodities and other) and

securities (common stock). The fair value of the investments in this class have been estimated using the

net asset value per share of the investments.
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2012

$ 1,146,644

955,790

772,749

244,107

111,988

82,702

111,587

1,671,466

$5,097,033

2011

402,920

$ 1,275,155

113,857

24,204

84,872

89,538

41,115

3,346,053

$ 5,377,714

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10, TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Education and training

Legislative programs

National Firearms Museum

Competitions

Law enforcement

Field services

Other

Other, passage of time

Total

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to Investment in perpetuity, the Income from which is

expendable to support:

Legislative programs

• National Firearms Museum

Education and training

Competitions

Law enforcement

Field services

Other

Total

2012

$10,373,832

7,782,208

5,113,822

2,023,405

619,205

145,138

1,655,414

$27,713,024

2011

$ 9,263,865

7,754,116

5,040,474

1,815,429

618,205

142,638

1,398,159

$26,032,886

The NRA follows the Codification on Endowments of Not-for-Profit Organizations: Net Asset Classification of

Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, and

Enhanced Disclosures for All Endowment Funds. The Codification addresses accounting Issues related to

guidelines in the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006 (UPMIFA), which was

adopted by the National Conferences of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws in July 2006 and enacted in

the Commonwealth of Virginia on July 1, 2008 and by the State of New York on September 17, 2010. The

Management of the NRA has interpreted UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair value of original

donor-restricted endowment gifts as of the date of the gift absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As

a result of this interpretation, the NRA classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of

cash gifts donated to permanent endowment and (b) the discounted value of future gifts promised to

permanent endowment, net of allowance for uncoilectible pledges. The remaining portion of donor-restricted

endowment funds not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net

assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the NRA in a manner consistent with the

standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the NRA considers the following

factors In making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

• The duration and preservation of the fund

• The purposes of the NRA and donor-restricted endowment fund

• General economic conditions

• The possible effect of Inflation and deflation

• The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments

• Other resources of the NRA
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" The investment policies of the NRA

The NRA has adopted investment and spending policies for permanently restricted endowment assets that

attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to the programs supported by its endowment whlie seeking
to maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets. The investment policy of the NRA Is to achieve, at a

minimum, a real (Inflation adjusted) total net retum that exceeds spending policy requirements. Investments

are diversified both by asset class and within asset classes. The purpose of diversification is to minimize

unsystematic risk and to provide reasonable assurance that no single security or class of securities will have a

disproportionate impact on the total portfolio. The amount appropriated for expenditure ranges from 1% to 5%

of the endowment fun�s fair value as of the end of the preceding year, as long as the value of the endowment

does not drop below the original contribution(s). AII eamings of the endowment are reflected as temporarily
restricted net assets until appropriated for expenditure in the form of program spending.

The NRA's endowment is composed solely of donor restricted funds. The changes in endowment net assets

for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

December 31, 2012

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Iotal

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ (405,905) $ 698,247 {26,032,886 $26,325,228

Interest and dividends, net - 616,655 616,655

Net appreciation - 1,751,074 - 1,751,074

Contributions - - 1,680,138 1,680,138

Amount appropriated for expenditure - (608,819)
- (608,819)

Other changes 380,880 (380,880)
- -

Endowment net assets, end of year $ (25,025) $ 2,076,277 $27,713,024 $29,764,276

December 31, 2011

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted [_ot_al

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ (20,337) $ 1,695,382 $24,320,099 $25,995,144

Interest and dividends, net - 620,165 - 620,165

Net depreciation -
(1,221,317)

-
(1,221,317)

Contributions - - 1,712,787 1,712,787

Amount appopriated for expenditure -
(781,551)

-
(781,551)

Other changes (385,568) 385,568 - -

Endowment net assets, end of year $ (405,905) $ 698,247 $26,032,886 $26,325,228

The related assets are included In due from affiliates, investments and pledges receivable.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds may fall

below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires the NRA to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, deficiencies of this nature that

are reported in unrestricted net assets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, were $25,025 and $405,905,
respectively. The deficiencies in the donor-restricted endowment funds at December 31, 2012 and 2011,
resulted from unfavorable market fluctuations and the continued appropriation of endowment assets, which

was deemed prudent by the NRA.
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$	94,237,584

3,382,396

4,408,597

7,237,819

(1,934,802)

107,331,594

$	77,025,400

2,995,018

4,355,361

11,718,800

(1,816,995)

94,237,584

50,971,376

6,677,266

4,955,728

(1,934,802)

60,669,568

46,881,278

(87,361)

5,994,454

(1,816,995)

50,971,376

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11. RETIREMENT PLANS

Certain NRA employees participate in a non-contributory, defined benefit retirement plan (the Plan). Benefits

under the Plan are generally based on years of service and final average pay. The NRA's policy is to fund

pension costs as accrued, Effective January 1, 2008, the NRA amended the Plan so that employees hired on

or after January 1, 2008, will not be eligible to participate in the Plan.

The primary investment objectives of the Plan are to provide a long-term, risk-controlled approach using

diversified investment options. The NRA may consider all asset classes allowed by the Employee Retirement

Income Security Act of 1974 and other applicable law as acceptable investment options.

The net periodic pension costs for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 consist of the following:

Service cost - benefits earned during the year

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation

Return on plan assets

Recognized net actuarial loss

Net amortization and deferral

Net periodic benefit cost

2012

3,382,396

4,408,597

(3,926,614)

2,596,369

109,635

6,570,383

2011

$	2,955,018

4,355,361

(3,554,652)

1,203,829

120,815

$	5,080,371

The following table sets forth the defined benefit pension plan's funded status and the amount of accrued

pension costs for the plan years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 (utilizing a measurement date of

December 31):

2012	 2011

Change in benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year

Service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial loss

Benefits paid

Projected benefit obligation at end of year

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year

Actual return (loss) on plan assets

Employer contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Accrued pension costs reflected in the statements of

financial position In accrued liabilities
	

$	(46,662,026)	$	(43,266,208)

Accumulated benefit obligation
	

$	(92,945,040) $	(80,189,987)
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2012

4.25%

4.75%

4.00%

4.00%

8.00%

2011

4.75%

5,75%

4.00%

5.00%

8.00%

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012	 2011

Amounts recognized In unrestricted net assets:

Total net loss
	

$	36,161,803	$	34,271,005

Prior service cost
	

1,021,780	1,131,415

Total
	

$	37,183,583	$	35,402,420

The estimated net loss and prior service cost for the defined pension plan that will be amortized from net

assets into the net periodic benefit cost over the next year are $100,583 and $109,635, respectively.

The following weighted-average assumptions were used in calculating the above benefit obligations, net

periodic benefit cost and fair value of plan assets at December 31, 2012 and 2011:

Discount rate used to determine benefit obligation

Discount rate used to determine net periodic benefit cost

Rate of compensation increase used to determine benefit obligation

Rate of compensation increase used to determine periodic benefit cost

Expected return on plan assets

The basis used to determine the overall expected long-term rate of return on assets utilizing the target asset

allocations established within the plan is based on historical returns.

The asset allocation strategy is based on several factors including:

• The relationship between the current and projected assets of the Plan and the projected actuarial

liability stream;

• The historical performance of capital markets adjusted for the perception of future short- and long-term

capital market performance;

• The perception of future economic conditions, including Inflation and interest rate assumptions.

The asset allocation strategy shall identify target allocations to eligible asset classes and, where appropriate,

suitable ranges within which each asset class can fluctuate as a percent of the total fund. Each asset class is

to remain suitably invested at all times in either cash (or cash equivalents) or permitted securities within each

asset class. The asset classes may be rebalanced from time to time to take advantage of tactical

misvaluaions across major asset classes or investment styles, or to align the current asset mix with strategic

targets.

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the fair value and the asset allocation of the NRAs pension plan assets was

as follows:

2012
	

2011

Asset category:

Multi-strategy equity PSAs

Multi-strategy fixed income PSAs

Real estate

	

$34,630,432	57%

	

22,982,842	38

	

3,056,294	5

	

$60,669,568	100%

	

$28,740,244	56%

	

9,241,746	38

	

2,989,386	6

	

$50,971,376	100%

The fair value hierarchy for the NRA Employee Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Plan) as of December 31,

2012 and 2011 shows total Plan assets of $60,669,568 and $50,971376, respectively, as Level II assets.
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Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or Ilabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or

similar assets in inactive markets, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability,
and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other

means. The Plan's investments are pooled separate accounts (PSAs). The fair value of a PSA is based on

the underlying assets in the PSA and the number of units in each PSA owned by the Plan as a percentage of

the total number of units in the PSA. A valuation agent is selected by Principal Life Insurance Company for

each PSA. The valuation agent calculates the net assets of the account on each open market day.

The NRA contributes to the plan based on actuarially determined amounts necessary to pmvide assets

sufficient to meet benefits to be paid to plan members. NRA annually funds the minimum required

contribution. Expected contributions for the plan year ending December 31, 2013 are $5,852,063.

The following plan year benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected

to be paid over the next 10 fiscal years:

2013 $ 3,100,000

2014 $ 3,270,000

2015 $ 3,650,000

2016 $ 3,840,000

2017 $ 4,080,000

2018 - 2022 (total) $ 26,550,000

In addition, in 1997, the NRA established a 401(k) plan for employees. The plan, available to all employees

after 90 days of service, permits participants to contribute a portion of their salary on a pre-tax basis. The

NRA matches participant contributions based on plan provisions. Participants are 100% vested in employer

contdbutions after three years of service. The vested balance is available to participants at termination,

retirement, death, disability, hardships or through eligible loans. Employer contributions to the 401(k) plan

totaled $1,825,393 and $1,785,684 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

The NRA also maintains a deferred compensation agreement (the Agreement) for certain officers and

employees. The Agreement is offered at the sole discretion of its Board of Directors, which may amend or

terminate the Agreement at any time. The Agreement is funded through whole life insurance policies on the

pian beneficiaries. The NRA is the policy owner and beneficiary.

Currently, several key employees are enrolled in the Agreement. Management believes that no unfunded

Ilability exists under the Agreement. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the NRA had assets relating to the

cash sunender values of the whole life insurance policies of $7,951,222 and $6,119,396, respectively. At

December 31, 2012 and 2011, the NRA had loans against the whole life insurance policies of $0 and

$3,745,112, respectively, with the net included in investments on the statement of financial position. The

policies served as the underlying collateral for the loans and interest on the loans accrued at 5.5%. The NRA

had an accrued postretirement Ilability of $5,403,366 and $4,130,193 at December 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. Deferred compensation expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was

$809,776 and $1,125,958, respectively.

The NRA has established a 457(b) deferred compensation plan for the benefit of certain employees. This plan

is employee funded, and therefore, the NRA did not contribute to this plan during the years ended December

31, 2012 and 2011. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the NRA held assets, and had related obligations,

relating to this plan of appmximately $1.5 million and $1.1 million, respectively.
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The NRA has also established a 457(t) supplemental executive retirement plan for the benefit of certain

executives, At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the NRA held assets, and had related obligations, relating to the

plan of approximately $360,000 and $380,000, respectively. The NRA incurred deferred compensation

expense of $134,000 and $134,000 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

For both plans, the assets are included in other assets and the liabilities are included in accrued liabilities on

the statements of financial position.

12. RENTAL OPERATIONS AS LESSOR

The NRA leases a portion of its headquarters building to tenants under various operating leases. These

leases include renewal options and escalation clauses and require that the tenants pay for their prorated share

of the building operating expenses.

The following Is a schedule of minimum future rentals on non-cancellable operating leases as of December 31,

2012:

2013	 $ 1,040,226

2014	 504,444

2015	 318,064

2016	 257,790

Total minimum

future rentals	$ 2,120,524

Total rental income for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $1,165,916 and $1,297,941,

respectively.

13. OPERATING LEASES AS LESSEE

The NRA leases warehouse, office space and equipment under non-cancellable operating leases with terms

expiring through 2016. The lease agreements for various office space include renewal options and escalation

clauses and require that the NRA pay for shared operating expenses.

The annual minimum payments related to these obligations as of December 31, 2012 are as follows:

2013

2014

2015

2016

Total minimum

payments required

$	908,854

541,643

228,594

123,584

$	1,802,675

Total lease expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $973,362 and $821,845,

respectively.
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14. RELATED PARTIES

The NRA is affiliated with the Foundation, the CRDF, SCF and the FAF by virtue of the control vested with the

NRA's Board of Directors to appoint the Board of Trustees of each affiliate. The PVF is a separately

unincorporated political action committee of the NRA whose live officers are NRA employees. The NRA

provides certain benefits to the affiliates at no cost, among which are the use of office space and other

administrative and support services. Management has determined that the fair value of these benefits is

minimal, and accordingly, no amounts are reflected in these financial statements.

The Foundation reimburses the NRA for certain expenses, such as salaries, benefits, and general operating

expenses, paid by the NRA on the Foundation's behalf. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, $16,944,017 and

$16,601,319 respectively, was owed to the NRA and included In due from affiliates for reimbursements and

pass through funds still held by the Foundation. In addition, certain qualified NRA programs were funded by

Foundation grants totaling $13,518,518 and $11,752,195 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,

respectively,

The CRDF reimburses the NRA for general operating expenses paid by the NRA on the CRDF's behalf. As of

December 31, 2012 and 2011, $3,088 and $8,990, respectively, was owed to the NRA for general operating

expenses and Included In due from affiliates.

All permanent employees of the SCF are maintained as employees of the NRA and the SCF reimburses the

NRA for the total employee costs Including benefits. The SCF reimburses the NRA for certain other expenses

paid by the NRA on the SCF's behalf. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, $1,474,819 and $779,026,

respectively, was owed to the NRA for salaries, insurance and benefits net of certain other expenses owed by

the NRA to the SCF and included in due from affiliates.

The NRA paid administrative and fundraising expenses of $4,970,338 and $569,996 for the years ended

December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, on behalf of the PVF.
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